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PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RESTORGENEX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and equivalents
Prepaid expenses and deposits
Total current assets

Property and equipment, net
Intangible assets
Goodwill

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current liabilities

Accounts payable

Deferred salary

Accrued interest

Other accrued expenses and liabilities

Payable to officer

Rent liability for facilities no longer occupied
Notes payable

Obligation to issue stock for transfer of liabilities
Total current liabilities

Long-term liability - deferred taxes on acquisition
Commitments and contingencies

Shareholders' equity

Series C 10% Preferred Stock, $0.001 par value: 1,000,000 shares authorized, 0 and 0 shares issued and
outstanding

Series D 10% Preferred Stock, $0.001 par value: 500,000 shares authorized, 0 and 0 shares issued and
outstanding

Series E 5% Preferred Stock, $0.001 par value: 10,000 shares authorized; 0 and 0 shares issued and
outstanding

Common stock, $0.001 par value: 1,000,000,000 shares authorized; 8,683,785 and 5,813,785 shares issued
and outstanding

Additional paid-in capital

Accumulated deficit

Total RestorGenex shareholders' equity

Non-controlling interest equity

Total shareholders’' equity

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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March 31, December 31,
2014 2013
(Unaudited)

222,071 $ 254,964
2,455,881 2,743,319
2,677,952 2,998,283

81,563 11,262
9,725,258 7,691,682
13,962,880 7,642,825
26,447,653 $ 18,344,052
1,601,721 $ 1,520,206

838,476 571,328

633,961 89,472
1,829,119 1,697,714

156,358 156,358
1,121,495 1,121,495
2,932,002 1,867,002
1,581,641 1,854,743

10,694,773 8,878,318
3,538,051 3,000,576
8,684 5,814
74,670,219 67,390,493
(62,464,074) (60,937,550)
12,214,829 6,458,757
- 6,401
12,214,829 6,465,158
26,447,653 $ 18,344,052




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Revenues
Cost of revenues
Gross margin

Operating expenses
General and administrative
Warrants, options and stock compensation
Legal and professional services
Depreciation and amortization
Total operating expenses

Loss from operations

Other (income)/expenses
Loss on adjustments to fair value of derivative liability
Other income
Interest expense
Total other expenses
Net loss from continuing operations

Net loss from discontinued operations
Net loss

Preferred dividends

RESTORGENEX CORPORATION

(UNAUDITED)

Net loss attributable to holders of RestorGenex Corporation common stock

Basic and diluted loss per share for continuing operations
Basic and diluted loss per share for discontinued operations

Total basic and diluted loss per share

Basic weighted average shares outstanding
Fully-diluted weighted average shares outstanding

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

Three Months Ended March 31,

2014 2013
611,845 624,674
149,885 1,316,148
131,686 143,103
478,104 8,687

1,371,520 2,092,612

(1,371,520) (2,092,612)

= 236,850
(49,639) (2,564)
58,294 22,971
8,655 257,257
(1,380,175) (2,349,869)
= (126,911)
(1,380,175) (2,476,780)
- 124,375
(1,380,175) (2,601,155)
(0.23) 2.77)
- (0.14)
(0.23) (2.91)
5,934,474 892,534
5,934,474 1,207,534




RESTORGENEX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(UNAUDITED)

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net loss from continuing operations

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Gain on adjustments to fair value of derivative liability
Warrants, options and stock
Stock issued for services

Increase / (decrease) in:
Prepaid expenses and deposits
Accounts payable
Deferred salary
Accrued interest
Other accrued expenses and liabilities

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from notes payable
Net cash provided by financing activities

Decrease in cash and equivalents from continuing operations

Decrease in cash and equivalents from discontinued operations
Total decrease in cash and equivalents

Cash and equivalents, beginning of period

Cash and equivalents, end of period

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow infoermation:
Cash paid during the period for interest

Cash paid during the period for income taxes

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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Three Months Ended March 31,

2014 2013
(1,380,175) (2,349,869)
478,104 8,687
- 236,850
149,885 1,323,098
- 130,000
- (36,100)
81,515 (17,672)
267,148 181,555
58,294 22,975
(87,664) 194,293
(432,893) (306,183)
400,000 200,000
400,000 200,000
(32,893) (106,183)
- (94,475)
(32,893) (200,658)
254,964 312,093
222,071 111,435




RESTORGENEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2014 (UNAUDITED) AND DECEMBER 31, 2013

1. Business

RestorGenex is a specialty biopharmaceutical company initially focused on developing products for dermatology, ophthalmology and women’s
health. On March 7, 2014, the Company effected a reverse stock split 1 to 100 with respect to its Common Stock and the Company changed its corporate
name from Stratus Media Group, Inc. to RestorGenex Corporation (“Company”). All stock numbers herein are post reverse split.

On March 14, 2008, pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of Merger dated August 20, 2007 between Feris International, Inc. (“Feris”) and Pro Sports
& Entertainment, Inc. (“PSEI”), Feris issued 495,000 shares of its common stock for all issued and outstanding shares of PSEI, resulting in PSEI becoming a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Feris and the surviving entity for accounting purposes (“Reverse Merger”). In July 2008, Feris’ corporate name was changed to
Stratus Media Group, Inc. (“Stratus” or “SMDI”). PSEI, a California corporation, was organized on November 23, 1998.

In June 2011, the Company acquired shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock of ProElite, Inc., a New Jersey corporation (“ProElite” or
“PEI”), that organized and promoted mixed martial arts (“MMA”) matches. These holdings of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock provide the Company
voting rights on an as-converted basis equivalent to a 95% ownership in ProElite. The Company suspended operations of ProElite effective June 30, 2013.
Following the repositioning of the Company as a specialty biopharmaceutical company, the Company’s Board of Directors voted to discontinue operations of
ProElite effective March 31, 2014.

Effective September 30, 2013, Stratus entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger with Canterbury Acquisition LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary
of the Company, Hygeia Acquisition, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, Canterbury Laboratories, LLC (“Canterbury”), Hygeia Therapeutics,
Inc. (“Hygeia”) and Yael Schwartz, Ph.D., as Holder Representative, pursuant to which Stratus acquired all of the capital stock of Canterbury and Hygeia (the
“Mergers”) with Canterbury and Hygeia becoming wholly-owned subsidiaries of Stratus. The consideration for the Mergers was the issuance by Stratus of an
aggregate of 1,150,116 restricted shares of Stratus common stock issued to the stakeholders of Canterbury and Hygeia. Closing of the Mergers occurred on
November 18, 2013. For the three months ended March 31, 2014, there were no revenues associated with Canterbury and Hygeia. For the three months ended
March 31, 2014, expenses associated with Canterbury and Hygeia were approximately $185,000.

Canterbury and Hygeia (the “Canterbury Group”) are related companies engaged in the development of pharmaceuticals and cosmeceuticals
(cosmetic products with “drug-like” benefits) which, depending on the specific product involved, may treat acne, hirsutism (unwanted hair) and alopecia
(thinning hair) and that may revitalize hormonally-aged skin and hair in women over the age of 45. The Canterbury Group has an exclusive license with Yale
University to develop and market 23 synthetic estrogenic ingredients for the treatment of aging skin and four classes of anti-androgenic ingredients for hair
loss, excess facial hair, seborrhea and acne. The license from Yale covers 24 patent-protected compounds under U.S. Patent 7,015,211 “Estradiol 15-a-
Carboxylic Acid Esters as Locally Active Estrogens,” U.S. Patent 6,476,012 “Estradiol 16-alpha Carboxylic Acid Esters as Locally Active Estrogens” and
U.S. Patent 8,552,061 “Locally active "soft" antiandrogens” (“Yale Patents”).

The acquisition of the Canterbury Group was a step in the implementation of the Company’s plan to reposition itself as a specialty biopharmaceutical
company. The total consideration for the acquisition of the Canterbury Group was $12,421,249 based on the issuance of 1,150,116 shares of common stock at
the market value of $10.80 as of the execution of the Merger Agreements on September 30, 2013. Based on the third-party valuation of the Yale Patents of
$7,779,000, $4,642,249 of the purchase price was initially allocated to goodwill, which is not tax deductible. The value of the Yale Patents at the time of
purchase was $132,571 as reflected on the books of Canterbury, giving rise to an adjustment of $7,646,429 to the Company for the $7,779,000 allocated to the
Yale Patents at the time of acquisition less the $132,571 on the books of Canterbury. When tax effected at a combined U.S. Federal and California tax rate of
40%, the net result of this adjustment is a deferred tax liability of $3,000,576. Total goodwill of $7,642,825 as of December 31, 2013 consisted of the
$4,642,249 initial allocation of the purchase price plus the deferred tax liability of $3,000,576. For the three months ended March 31, 2014, expenses for
Canterbury and Hygeia of approximately $184,000 were included in the consolidated loss of $1,376,137. There were no revenues for Canterbury and Hygeia
for the three months ended March 31, 2014.




Hygeia, a Delaware Corporation based in Holden, Massachusetts, was incorporated in November 2005 and was formerly known as Orcas
Therapeutics, Inc. Canterbury is a Delaware Limited Liability Company that was formed in October 2011 and began operations in February 22, 2012.
Initially, Canterbury was a wholly-owned subsidiary of Hygeia and shareholders of Hygeia owned 94% of Canterbury at the time of the Mergers

On March 3, 2014, the Company entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger with Paloma Acquisition, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company, Paloma Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (“Paloma”) and David Sherris, Ph.D., as founding stockholder and Holder Representative pursuant to which the
Company agreed to acquire all of the capital stock of Paloma with Paloma becoming a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. On March 28, 2014, the
merger with Paloma was closed and the Company issued an aggregate of 2,500,000 common shares to all the holders of Paloma Common Stock and its
derivative securities and assumed promissory notes of Paloma in the aggregate amount (principal and interest) of approximately $1,151,315 to be paid on the
first anniversary of the closing of the Paloma merger. The 2,500,000 shares were valued at $2.50 per share, which was the closing market price of the
Company’s common stock on March 3, 2014, resulting in $6,250,000 of stock consideration, for a total consideration of $7,401,315. Of this total
consideration, 30%, or $2,220,395, was allocated to intangible assets based on management’s preliminary assessment. The excess of the purchase
consideration over the fair value of the assets and liabilities acquired of $5,180,920 was initially allocated to goodwill. The Company is planning to have a
third-party valuation of the intangible assets and when that valuation is completed the allocation to intangibles may change. These intangible assets had a
value of $763,131 on Paloma’s books, resulting in an adjustment of $1,457,082. When tax effected at a combined U.S. Federal and California tax rate of 40%,
the net result of this adjustment is a deferred tax liability of $582,833. Total goodwill of $5,763,753 as of March 31, 2014 consists of the $5,180,920 initial
allocation of the purchase price, plus the deferred tax liability of $582,833. Since Paloma was acquired at the end of the quarter, there were no expenses for
Paloma included in the consolidated loss. There were no revenues for Paloma for the three months ended March 31, 2014.

Also on March 3, 2014, the Company entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger with VasculoMedics Acquisition, Inc., a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, VasculoMedics, Inc. (“VasculoMedics”) and Dr. Sherris pursuant to which the Company agreed to acquire all of the capital stock
of VasculoMedics with VasculoMedics becoming a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. The VasculoMedics Merger was concurrently closed with and
as a condition to the closing of the Paloma Merger on March 28, 2013, with the Company issuing an aggregate of 220,000 post-reverse stock split common
shares to the VasculoMedics stockholders. These shares, valued at $2.50 per share, which was the closing price of the Company’s common stock on March 3,
2014, results in $550,000 of consideration, all of which was allocated to goodwill. Since VasculoMedics was acquired at the end of the quarter, there were no
expenses for VasculoMedics included in the consolidated loss. There were no revenues for VasculoMedics for the three months ended March 31, 2014. The
Mergers with Paloma and VasculoMedics were completed as part of the Company’s plan to reposition itself as a specialty biopharmaceutical company.

Both Paloma and VasculoMedics are Delaware corporations and based in Jamaica Plain, Massachusetts. Paloma was founded in January 2005 and
VasculoMedics was founded in November 2007. At the time of the Mergers, Dr. David Sherris, the founder and Chief Executive Officer of both companies,
owned 56% of the outstanding stock of Paloma and 89% of the outstanding stock of VasculoMedics, with Paloma owning the other 11%. For accounting
purposes Paloma and VasculoMedics are considered to be under common control.

Paloma has developed a non-steroidal, synthetic, small molecule drug library for dermatology (psoriasis, atopic dermatitis, rosacea, actinic keratosis,
keloid and hypertrophic scarring, Dupuytren’s disease, bullous blistering diseases), ocular disease, cancer, pulmonary fibrosis, CNS (Huntington’s disease and
infantile spasm, a form of childhood epilepsy), biodefense and anti-viral application. The lead product, P529, targets and inhibits the PI3K/Akt/mTOR signal
transduction pathway, specifically as a first-in-class allosteric, dual TORC1/TORC?2 dissociative inhibitor.

VasculoMedics was founded as a platform epigenetic company to develop orally available small molecular inhibitors of zinc finger transcription
factors. Zinc finger transcription factors are a subset of transcription factors utilizing zinc at its core for activity. Transcription factors are proteins that bind to
specific parts of DNA that control the transfer of genetic information from DNA to RNA. RNA in turn directs the protein making machinery to manufacture
one or more proteins controlled by the transcription factor. Hence, by inhibition of a transcription factor, one can specifically inhibit the synthesis of one or
more proteins controlled by the particular transcription factor. Many diseases can be linked to the activation of particular proteins whose synthesis is
controlled by transcription factors. Inhibition of such transcription factors could then be able to control disease pathology.

2.  Going Concern

The Company has suffered losses from operations and lacked liquidity to meet its then-current obligations at March 31, 2014. The Company had net
losses of $1,380,175 and $2,601,155 for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively and net losses for 2013 and 2012 of $2,635,975 and
$7,366,061, respectively. As of March 31, 2014, the Company had negative working capital of $8,016,821 and an accumulated deficit of $62,464,074. The
Company had a total of $717,002 of promissory notes that were in default as of March 31, 2014. The Company raised $400,000 and $200,000 from the
issuance of promissory notes during the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. In 2013, the Company raised $700,000 through the
issuance of two promissory notes and $427,501 through the sale of common stock.




On April 29, 2014 and May 6, 2014, the Company sold a total of 6,194,625 shares of common stock at $4.00 per share and warrants to purchase
2,477,851 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $4.80, for total proceeds of $24,778,500 and net proceeds of $21,528,150 after payment of fees,
expenses and certain accounts payable (for additional details please see Footnote 20 “Subsequent Events”). However, given the Company’s plans to grow its
existing businesses and potentially pursue acquisitions, this funding may not be sufficient and the Company may need to raise additional capital in the future
to fully implement its business plan.

The financial statements were prepared on a going concern basis which contemplates the realization of assets and the settlement of liabilities in the
normal course of business. The financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of asset carrying amounts
or the amount and classification of liabilities that might result if the Company is unable to continue as a going concern.

3. Basis of Presentation and Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”),
pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”). The balance sheet at March 31, 2014 consolidates the accounts of
ProElite, Canterbury, Hygeia, Paloma and VasculoMedics and the balance sheet at December 31, 2013 consolidates the accounts of ProElite, Canterbury, and
Hygeia. The income statements and statements of cash flow for the three months ended March 31, 2014 consolidate the accounts of Canterbury, Hygeia,
along with results of Paloma and VasculoMedics from the date of acquisition, and includes ProElite as discontinued operations. The income statements and
statements of cash flow for the three months ended March 31, 2013 includes ProElite as discontinued operations. All significant intercompany balances were
eliminated in consolidation.

Basic and Diluted Earnings/(Loss) Per Share (“EPS”)

Basic EPS is computed by dividing the income/(loss) available to common shareholders by the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding for the period. Diluted EPS is computed similar to basic income/(loss) per share except that the denominator is increased to include the number of
additional common shares that would have been outstanding if all the potential common shares, warrants and stock options had been issued and if the
additional common shares were dilutive. Diluted EPS is based on the assumption that all dilutive convertible shares were converted into common stock.
Dilution is computed by applying the if-converted method for the outstanding convertible preferred shares. Under the if-converted method, convertible
outstanding instruments are assumed to be converted into common stock at the beginning of the period (or at the time of issuance, if later).

For purposes of calculating EPS, the number of common shares on March 31, 2013 did not include 315,000 shares of common stock issuable upon
conversion by the holders of Series E Preferred. These conversion shares were not included in the EPS calculation because they were antidilutive given the
losses by the Company for the three months ended March 31, 2013. During 2013 the Series E Preferred were extinguished and the basic and fully-diluted
shares are the same from that point forward and the number of shares used for basic and fully-diluted EPS calculations are the same for the three months
ended March 31, 2014.

Discontinued Operations

The Company suspended operations of ProElite effective June 30, 2013. Following the repositioning of the Company as a specialty
biopharmaceutical company, the Company’s Board of Directors voted to discontinue operations of ProElite effective March 31, 2014.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of our consolidated financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities in our consolidated financial statements
and accompanying notes. Although these estimates are based on our knowledge of current events and actions we may undertake in the future, actual results
may differ from such estimates and assumptions.




Derivative Liabilities

On May 24, 2011, the Company entered into a Securities Purchase Agreement (the “Purchase Agreement”) with eight investors (collectively, the
“Investors”) pursuant to which the Company sold 8,700 shares of a new series of convertible preferred stock designated as Series E Convertible Preferred
Stock (“Original Series E”) for $8,700,000. In October 2012, the Company sold 1,000 shares of Series E for $1,000,000 (“New Series E”). The Original
Series E and New Series E together are referred to herein as “Series E”.

Subsequent to the issuance of this Series E, the Company determined that the warrants for these financings included certain embedded derivative
features as set forth in ASC Topic 815 “Derivatives and Hedging,” (“ASC 815”) and that this conversion feature of the Series E was not an embedded
derivative because this feature was clearly and closely related to the host (Series E) as defined in ASC 815. These derivative liabilities were initially recorded
at their estimated fair value on the date of issuance and were subsequently adjusted each quarter to reflect the estimated fair value at the end of each period,
with any decrease or increase in the estimated fair value of the derivative liability for each period being recorded as other income or expense. Since the value
of the embedded derivative feature for the related warrants was higher than the value of both Series E transactions, there was no beneficial conversion feature
recorded for either transaction, and the excess of the value of the embedded derivative feature over the value of the transaction was recorded in each period on
the Statement of Operations as a separate line item.

Allowance for Uncollectible Receivables

Accounts receivable are recorded at their face amount, less an allowance for doubtful accounts. We review the status of our uncollected receivables
on a regular basis. In determining the need for an allowance for uncollectible receivables, we consider our customers financial stability, past payment history
and other factors that bear on the ultimate collection of such amounts.
Cash Equivalents

We consider all highly liquid investments purchased with maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Our financial instruments include cash and equivalents, receivables, accounts payable and accrued liabilities. The carrying amounts of financial
instruments approximate fair value due to their short maturities.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. We record depreciation using the straight-line method over the following
estimated useful lives:

Equipment 3 -5 years

Furniture and fixtures 5 years

Software 3 years

Leasehold improvements Lesser of lease term or life of improvements

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Intangible assets as of March 31, 2014 consisted of goodwill and intangible assets arising from the acquisitions of Canterbury, Hygeia, Paloma and
VasculoMedics. Goodwill as of December 31, 2013 arose from goodwill for the acquisitions of Canterbury and Hygeia. Goodwill is the excess of the cost of
an acquired entity over the net amounts assigned to tangible and intangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed. We apply ASC Topic 350 “Goodwill and
Other Intangible Assets,” which requires allocating goodwill to each reporting unit and testing for impairment using a two-step approach.

The Company reviewed the value of intangible assets and related goodwill as part of its annual reporting process, which occurs in February or March
of each year. In between valuations, the Company conducted additional tests to determine if circumstances warranted additional testing for impairment.




To review the value of intangible assets and related goodwill as of December 31, 2013, the Company followed ASC Topic 350 “Intangibles-
Goodwill and Other” and first examined the facts and circumstances for each event or business to determine if it was more likely than not that an impairment
had occurred. If this examination suggested it was more likely that impairment had occurred, the Company then compared discounted cash flow forecasts
related to the asset with the stated value of the asset on the balance sheet. The objective was to determine the value of each asset to an industry participant
who is a willing buyer not under compulsion to buy and the Company is a willing seller not under compulsion to sell. Revenue from goodwill and intangible
assets were forecasted based on the assumption they are standalone entities. These forecasts were discounted at a range of discount rates determined by taking
the risk-free interest rate at the time of valuation, plus premiums for equity risk to small companies in general, for factors specific to the Company and the
business.

As of March 31, 2014, Company management determined that the fair value of its businesses for accounting purposes was equal to its market
capitalization of approximately $34,900,000, which was 147% of the $23,688,138 total for goodwill and intangible assets on the balance sheet as of March
31, 2014. Based on this determination, Company management concluded that no impairment had occurred as of March 31, 2014 on a Company-wide basis.
However, it is possible that impairment may have occurred on a reporting-unit basis and the Company intends to test impairment on a reporting-unit basis
beginning with the three months ending June 30, 2014. As of December 31, 2013, Company management determined that the fair value of its businesses for
accounting purposes was equal to its market capitalization of approximately $19,600,000, which was 128% of the $15,334,507 goodwill and intangible assets
on the balance sheet as of December 31, 2013. Based on this determination, Company management concluded that no impairment had occurred as of
December 31, 2013.

Income Taxes

The Company utilizes ASC Topic 740 “Accounting for Income Taxes,” which requires recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the
expected future tax consequences of events included in the financial statements or tax returns. Under this method, deferred income taxes are recognized for
the tax consequences in future years of differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their financial reporting amounts at each year-end based
on enacted tax laws and statutory tax rates applicable to the periods in which the differences are expected to affect taxable income. Valuation allowances are
established, when necessary, to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be realized. The provision for income taxes represents the tax payable for
the period and the change during the period in deferred tax assets and liabilities.

As of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the Company had net operating loss carryforwards as follows:

March 31, December 31,
2014 2013

Combined NOL Carryforwards:
Federal $ 48,480,486 $ 47,728,300
California $ 45,235,036 44,482,850

The net operating loss carryforwards for 2014 and 2013 begin expiring in 2022 and 2021, respectively. From December 31, 2012 to March 31, 2014,
the outstanding shares of common stock increased from 890,837 to 5,813,785. This increase in the number of shares outstanding constitutes a change of
ownership, under the provisions of Internal Revenue Code Section 382 and similar state provisions, and is likely to significantly limit the ability of the
Company to utilize these net operating loss carryforwards to offset future income. Accordingly, the company recorded a 100% valuation allowance of the
deferred tax assets at March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013.

Stock-Based Compensation

We follow ASC Topic 718 “Share Based Payment,” using the modified prospective transition method. New awards and awards modified,
repurchased or cancelled after January 1, 2006 trigger compensation expense based on the fair value of the stock option as determined by the Black-Scholes
option pricing model. We amortize stock-based compensation for such awards on a straight-line method over the related service period of the awards taking
into account the effects of the employees’ expected exercise and post-vesting employment termination behavior. We account for equity instruments issued to
non-employees in accordance with ASC Topic 718 and EITF Issue No. 96-18. The fair value of each option granted is estimated as of the grant date using the
Black-Scholes option pricing model.

Advertising

We expense the cost of advertising as incurred. Such amounts have not historically been significant.
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Reclassifications

Certain prior year amounts were reclassified to conform to the manner of presentation in the current period. These reclassifications had no effect on
the net loss or the shareholder’s deficit.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The FASB has issued ASU No. 2013-04, Liabilities (Topic 405), “Obligations Resulting from Joint and Several Liability Arrangements for Which
the Total Amount of the Obligation Is Fixed at the Reporting Date.” ASU 2013-04 provides guidance for the recognition, measurement, and disclosure of
obligations resulting from joint and several liability arrangements for which the total amount of the obligation within the scope of this ASU is fixed at the
reporting date, except for obligations addressed within existing guidance in US GAAP. The guidance requires an entity to measure those obligations as the
sum of the amount the reporting entity agreed to pay on the basis of its arrangement among its co-obligors and any additional amount the reporting entity
expects to pay on behalf of its co-obligors. The amendments in this ASU are effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those years, beginning after
December 15, 2013. Adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In July 2013, the FASB issued ASU 213-11, Income Taxes (Topic 740): “Presentation of Unrecognized Tax Benefit When a Net Operating Loss
Carryforward, A Similar Tax Loss, or a Tax Credit Carryforward Exists (A Consensus the FASB Emerging Issues Task Force)”. ASU 2013-11 provides
guidance on financial statement presentation of unrecognized tax benefit when a net operating loss carryforward, a similar tax loss, or a tax credit
carryforward exists. The FASB’s objective in issuing this ASU is to eliminate diversity in practice resulting from a lack of guidance on this topic in current
U.S. GAAP. This ASU applies to all entities with unrecognized tax benefits that also have tax loss or tax credit carryforwards in the same tax jurisdiction as
of the reporting date. This amendment is effective for public entities for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2013 and interim periods within those
years. Adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

Other recent accounting pronouncements issued by the FASB (including its Emerging Issues Task Force), the AICPA, and the SEC did not or are not
believed by management to have a material impact on the Company’s present or future consolidated financial statements.

4. Litigation

In January 2013, the Company signed a term sheet with an outside financial firm (“Financial Firm”) to have that firm acquire certain portions of the
Company’s liabilities to creditors, employees and former employees (“Creditors”). The Financial Firm entered into agreements in July 2013 with such
Creditors to acquire $1,865,386 in liabilities (“Liability Settlement”) of the Company and filed a complaint on July 29, 2013 with the Second Judicial Circuit,
Leon County, Florida seeking a judgment against the Company for the Liability Settlement. A court order based on this complaint was issued on October 7,
2013. Based on conditions agreed to in the Term Sheet, the Company will settle that judgment by issuing common stock to the Financial Firm. Under an
exemption from registration in the SEC regulations, common stock issued pursuant to this court order is tradable without restrictions. This common stock will
be issued in tranches such that the Financial Firm will not own more than 9.99% of outstanding shares at any time and will be priced at 80% of average
closing bids during such period of time in which the dollar trading volume of the stock is three times the Liability Settlement (“Settlement Period”). The
Financial Firm will sell the shares to generate proceeds to pay the Creditors.
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Until the Financial Firm repays all the creditors, the Company will have a liability on its balance sheet for the value of amount still owed by the
Financial Firm to the creditors plus 20% to recognize the discount stock owed to the Financial Firm. The selling activities of the Financial Firm could put
downward pressure on the stock price. As of March 31, 2014, the Company had a liability of $1,581,641 on its balance sheet, which would have required the
issuance of 263,607 shares to satisfy this liability given the $6.00 price for the Company’s common stock on that date, or 4.5% of the 5,813,785 shares
outstanding at that time. An initial tranche of 200,000 shares was issued to the Financial Firm in November 2013 and a subsequent tranche of 150,000 shares
was issued in February 2014.

In July 2013, the Company received notice that a complaint for property damage had been filed by the Truck Insurance Exchange against the
Company for $393,592 related to water damage incurred by a printing company on the ground floor of the Company’s former office space in Los Angeles.
This damage is alleged to have occurred in connection with a water leak in the Company’s former office in February 2013. The Company has filed an answer
to this complaint that includes, but not be limited to, the defense of culpability of the building’s management in this leak. The Company has a dispute with its
insurance carrier at that time regarding coverage for this incident and the Company intends to pursue this dispute to ensure that it had proper insurance
coverage at that time. The Company has accrued $393,592 for this matter.

5. Prepaid Expenses

In July 2013, the Company entered into an agreement with Maxim Group LLC to provide general financial advisory and investment banking
services to the Company for three years on a non-exclusive basis. Under this agreement, Maxim received common stock equal to 4.99% of the outstanding
common stock of the Company as of that date, or 210,250 shares of common stock. These shares were valued at $15.00, which was the closing price of the
Company’s common stock on the date of the agreement, for a total expense of $3,153,750. This expense is being recognized ratably over the life of the three-
year term of the agreement at $262,813 per quarter. As of March 31, 2014, $2,442,449 remained in prepaid expenses.
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6. Property and Equipment, Net

Property and equipment were as follows:

March 31, December 31,
2014 2013
(Unaudited)

Computing equipment and office machines $ 231,830 $ 145,245
Furniture and fixtures 100,479 78,833
332,309 224,078

Less accumulated depreciation (250,746) (212,816)
Property and equipment, net $ 81,563 $ 11,262

For the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, depreciation expense was $4,511 and $8,687, respectively.
7. Goodwill

Goodwill was $13,962,880 at March 31, 2014 and $7,642,825 at December 31, 2013, with the increase arising from the acquisition of Paloma and
VasculoMedics in the three months ended March 31, 2014. In accordance with ASC Topic 350, “Intangibles-Goodwill and Other,” the Company’s goodwill is
considered to have indefinite lives and was therefore not amortized, but rather is subject to annual impairment tests.

As of March 31, 2014, Company management determined that the fair value of its businesses for accounting purposes was equal to its market
capitalization of approximately $34,900,000, which was 147% of the $23,688,138 total for goodwill and intangible assets on the balance sheet as of March
31, 2014. Based on this determination, Company management concluded that no impairment had occurred as of March 31, 2014 on a Company-wide basis.
However, it is possible that impairment may have occurred on a reporting-unit basis and the Company intends to test impairment on a reporting-unit basis
beginning with the three months ending June 30, 2014. As of December 31, 2013, Company management determined that the fair value of its businesses for
accounting purposes was equal to its market capitalization of approximately $19,600,000, which was 128% of the $15,334,507 goodwill and intangible assets
on the balance sheet as of December 31, 2013. Based on this determination, Company management concluded that no impairment had occurred as of
December 31, 2013.

8. Deferred Salary

From February 2013 through March 31, 2014, the Company had not been able to pay employees on a regular basis, resulting in unpaid salaries of
$838,476 as of March 31, 2014 and $571,328 as of December 31, 2013, net of advances.

9. Other Accrued Expenses and Liabilities
Other accrued expenses and liabilities consisted of the following:
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March 31, December 31,

2014 2013
(Unaudited)

Payroll related $ 599,706 $ 479,087
Estimated property damage liability that may not be covered by insurance 393,592 393,592
Professional fees 110,000 110,000
Board fees 751,660 657,934
Other (25,839) 57,101
$ 1,829,119  $ 1,697,714

10. Payable to Officer

In connection with the 2010 employment agreement for the Company’s Chief Financial Officer, the Company owes this officer $156,358 for unpaid
amounts consisting of consulting fees prior to employment, expenses, salary increases and signing bonus.

11. Notes Payable

Notes payable were as follows:
March 31, December 31,
2014 2013
(Unaudited)

Note payable to the Company's outside law firm and represents the corporate and litigation fees due as of June
30, 2012. This note originally bore interest at 3% and was due December 31, 2012. Starting on January 1,
2013, this note bears interest at 10%. This note is currently in default. $ 467,002 $ 467,002

Notes payable to 11 investors dated July 9, 2012 with maturity date on the earlier of a $2 million capital raise
by the company, or February 6, 2013 and bears interest at 8%. $225,000 of these notes were converted by 9
investors to common stock in November 2013. The remaining two notes are currently in default. 50,000 50,000

Notes payable to a director of the Company dated March 5, 2013 with maturity on the earlier of September 5,
2013 or receipt by the Company of $200,000 in net proceeds from a private placement of Company securities.
This note does not bear interest and is not secured. This note is currently in default. 200,000 200,000

Note payable to a high-yield fund. This note bears interest at 10% and matures on June 19, 2014. Upon the

closing of a financing of at least $7,500,000 on or before the applicable maturity date, this note will be

converted into securities issued in such financing at a conversion price equal to 50% of the purchase price per

share or unit of the securities. This note is secured by the assets of the Company. 500,000 500,000

Note payable to the Company's chairman of the board dated August 9, 2013. Bears interest at 7% and matures

on August 9, 2014. Contains mandatory conversion into security or securities totaling $10 million or more at

the lesser of 50% of the selling price of such securities or the equivalent of $4.00 per share of common stock.

This note is secured by the assets of the Company. 500,000 500,000

Note payable to the Company's chairman of the board dated December 19, 2013. This note bears interest at

10% and matures on June 19, 2014. Upon the closing of a financing of at least $7,500,000 on or before the

applicable maturity date, this note will be converted into securities issued in such financing at a conversion

price equal to 50% of the purchase price per share or unit of the securities. This note is secured by the assets of

the Company. 150,000 150,000

Note payable to the Company's chairman of the board dated February 4, 2014. This note bears interest at 7%

and matures on February 4, 2015. Upon the closing of a financing of at least $7,000,000 on or before the

applicable maturity date, this note plus accrued interest will be converted into securities issued in such

financing at a conversion price equal to 50% of the purchase price per share or unit of the securities or $4.00 at

the holder's election. This note is secured by the assets of the Company. 150,000 -

Note payable to the Company's chairman of the board dated March 19, 2014. This note bears interest at 7%

and matures on February 4, 2015. Upon the closing of a financing of at least $7,000,000 on or before the

applicable maturity date, this note plus accrued interest will be converted into securities issued in such

financing at a conversion price equal to 50% of the purchase price per share or unit of the securities or $4.00 at

the holder's election. This note is secured by the assets of the Company. 250,000 -

Note payable to three holders issued June 30, 2009 by Paloma and assumed by the Company on March 28,
2014, with repayment to occur by March 28, 2015. These notes bear interest at 18%. Accrued interest on these
notes as of March 31, 2014 was $486,315. 665,000

$ 2,932,002 $ 1,867,002
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Interest expense on these notes was $58,294 and $22,971 for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
12. Obligation to issue stock for transfer of liabilities

In January 2013, the Company signed a term sheet (“Term Sheet”) with the Financial Firm to have that firm acquire certain portions of the
Company’s liabilities to creditors, employees and former employees (“Creditors”). The Financial Firm entered into agreements in July 2013 with such
Creditors to acquire $1,865,386 in liabilities of the Company and filed a complaint on July 29, 2013 with the Second Judicial Circuit, Leon County, Florida
seeking a judgment against the Company for the Liability Settlement. A court order based on this complaint was issued on October 7, 2013, resulting in the
transfer of these $1,865,386 million of liabilities to the Financial Firm (see Footnote 4 for additional information).

As of March 31, 2014, the Company had a liability of $1,581,641 on its balance sheet, which would have required the issuance of 263,607 shares to
satisfy this liability given the $6.00 price for the Company’s common stock on that date, or 4.5% of the 5,813,785 shares outstanding at that time. An initial
tranche of 200,000 shares was issued to the Financial Firm in November 2013 and a subsequent tranche of 150,000 shares was issued in February 2014.

13. Derivative Liabilities

On May 24, 2011, the Company entered into a Securities Purchase Agreement (the “Purchase Agreement”) with eight investors (collectively, the
“Investors”) pursuant to which the Company sold 8,700 shares of a new series of convertible preferred stock designated as Series E Convertible Preferred
Stock (“Original Series E”), the terms of which are set forth in the Certificate of Designations of Series E Preferred Stock (the “Certificate”), for $1,000 per
share, or $8,700,000. In October 2012, the Company sold 1,000 shares of Series E for $1,000,000 (“New Series E”). The Original Series E and New Series E
together are referred to herein as “Series E”.

These Series E contained “full ratchet-down” liquidity protection that provided that if the Company issues securities for less than the existing
conversion price for the Series E Preferred Stock or the strike price of the Series E warrants, then the conversion price for Series E Preferred Stock will be
lowered to that lower price. Also, the strike price for Series E warrants were decreased to that lower price and the number of Series E warrants will be
increased such that the product of the original strike price times the original quantity equaled the lower strike price times the higher quantity.

Subsequent to the issuance of this Series E, the Company determined that the warrants for these financings included certain embedded derivative
features as set forth in ASC Topic 815 and that this conversion feature of the Series E was not an embedded derivative because this feature was clearly and
closely related to the host (Series E) as defined in ASC 815. These derivative liabilities were initially recorded at their estimated fair value on the date of
issuance and were subsequently adjusted each quarter to reflect the estimated fair value at the end of each period, with any decrease or increase in the
estimated fair value of the derivative liability for each period being recorded as other income or expense. Since the value of the embedded derivative feature
for the related warrants was higher than the value of both Series E transactions, there was no beneficial conversion feature recorded for either transaction, and
the excess of the value of the embedded derivative feature over the value of the transaction was recorded in each period on the Statement of Operations as a
separate line item.

The fair value of these derivative liabilities was calculated using the Black Scholes pricing model that was based on the closing price of the common
stock, the strike price of the underlying instrument, the risk-free interest rate for the applicable remaining life of the underlying instrument (i.e., the U.S.
treasury rate for that period) and the historical volatility of the Company’s common stock. These fair value results were extremely sensitive to all these input
variables, particularly the closing price of the company’s common stock and the volatility of the Company’s common stock. Accordingly, the fair value of
these derivative liabilities were subject to significant changes. During 2013, the Series E and related warrants were converted into common stock and
extinguished and the company recorded a gain of $8,980,077 on the decrease in fair value for the derivative security and recorded a gain of $1,635,967 on
extinguishment of the derivative liability.

The following assumptions were used to calculate the Black Scholes values of this derivative liability as of the measurement dates of March 31,
2013. The fair value of the underlying common stock was based on the sale of 139,166 shares of common stock at $3.00 by the Company during 2013.

Estimated fair value of underlying common stock $ 3.00
Remaining life in years 3.15
Risk-free interest rate 0.38%
Expected volatility 142%
Dividend yield -
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14. Shareholders’ Equity
Common Stock

The number of shares of common stock has increased from 890,837 shares as of December 31, 2012 to 8,683,785 shares as of March 31, 2014:

Number of

_Common Shares

Balance at December 31, 2012 890,837
Conversion of Series E Preferred to common stock 1,575,000
Shares issued for acquisition of Canterbury and Hygeia 1,150,116
Conversion of warrants to common stock 1,023,264
Conversion of debt to common stock 576,331
Issuance of shares for advisory agreements 243,250
Issuance of shares to third party for assumption of liabilities 200,000
Issuance of common stock for cash 142,501
Other 12,486
Balance at December 31, 2013 5,813,785
Issuance of shares to third party for assumption of liabilities 150,000
Shares issued for acquisition of Paloma 2,500,000
Shares issued for acquisition of VasculoMedics 220,000
Balance at March 31, 2014 (Unaudited) 8,683,785

Stock Options

During the three months ended March 31, 2013, the Company issued five-year options to purchase a total of 116,627 to five members of the
Company’s Board of Directors at a strike price of $3.00, which was the closing market price on the date of the grants. These options vested 25% at time of
grant with the remainder vesting ratably over three years. On March 5, 2014, the Company issued five-year options to its Chief Executive Officer to purchase
500,000 shares at a strike price of $2.50, which was the closing market price on the date of the grant. This option vests ratably over three years. These options
were valued using the Black Scholes model and resulted in a total expense of $1,468,100, of which $128,000 was recognized in the three months ended
March 31, 2014 and the remaining $1,340,100 will be recognized ratably over the coming three years. The assumptions used to value the options granted
during the first three months of 2014 was:

Estimated fair value of underlying common stock $2.50 - $3.00
Remaining life 5.0
Risk-free interest rate 1.50% - 1.72%
Expected volatility 153% - 155%
Dividend yield -
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The following table sets forth the activity of our stock options to purchase common stock:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted ‘Weighted

Average Weighted Average ‘Weighted

Range of Remaining Average Remaining Average

Options Exercise Life in Exercise Options Life in Exercise

Outstanding Prices Years Price Exercisable Years Price

As of December 31, 2012 79,436 $35.00 -$54.00 30 $ 46.00 57,310 26 $ 48.00

Canceled - - - - - - -

Exercised - - - - - - -

Granted 310,000 $3.00 42 8 3.00 310,000 42 $ 3.00

As of December 31, 2013 389,436 $3.00 -$54.00 39§ 11.77 367,310 39§ 11.10

Canceled (3,585) - - 43.27 (3,585) - 43.27

Exercised - - - - - - -

Granted 600,586 $2.50 - $3.00 49 3.00 91,128 49 8 3.00

As of March 31, 2014 986,437 $3.00 -$54.00 44 S 6.74 454,853 38 $ 11.11
Warrants

During 2013 the Board approved warrants to three financial advisors to purchase 173,917 shares of common stock at $3.00. These warrants have a
five-year life and vested immediately, resulting in Black Scholes warrant expense of $462,618. The Black Scholes expense for these March 27, 2013 warrants
was calculated using the following assumptions. The fair value of the underlying common stock was based on the sale of 139,167 shares of common stock at
$3.00 by the Company during the three months ended June 30, 2013.

Estimated fair value of underlying common stock $3.00
Remaining life 5.0
Risk-free interest rate 0.35%
Expected volatility 141%
Dividend yield -

In May 2013 Series E warrants, along with related warrants with similar terms, were exchanged for 1,023,264 shares of common stock and these
warrants were extinguished, thereby removing the “overhang” created by the full-ratchet provisions of these warrants that would have increased the number
of warrants outstanding and reduced the strike price of these warrants to the price of any subsequent financing done at a lower price. This exchange of
common stock for the Series E warrants resulted in a fair value charge of $3,069,792 in 2013. These 1,023,264 shares of common stock were valued at $3.00
per share, which was the price at which the Company sold 139,167 shares during 2013, resulting in the fair value charge for $3,069,792.

A summary of the warrants:

Warrants Outstanding Warrants Exercisable
Weighted Weighted

Average Weighted Average Weighted
Range of Remaining Average Remaining Average
Warrants Exercise Life in Exercise Warrants Life in Exercise
OQutstanding Prices Years Price Exercisable Years Price
As of December 31, 2012 1,322,852 $30.00 - $200.00 32 $ 40.00 1,269,102 32 $ 38.00
Canceled (978,700) $30.00 - 3 30.00 (939,950) - $ 30.00
Exercised - - - - - - -
Granted 173,917 $3.00 42 $ 3.00 173,917 42§ 3.00
As of December 31, 2013 518,069 $3.00 - $200.00 33  §$ 44.07 503,069 33 §$ 44.07
Canceled (198) - - 3 200.00 (198) - $ 200.00
Exercised - - - - - - -
Granted — - - - — - -
As of March 31, 2014 517,871 $3.00 - $200.00 30 $ 44.01 502,871 30 $ 44.01
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15. Commitments and Contingencies
Office Space Rental

On May 1, 2009, the Company entered into a lease for 1,800 square feet of office space in Santa Barbara, California for use as our executive offices.
This lease was amended on July 21, 2009 and expired on December 31, 2013. This property was vacated in August 2012 and the Company has recorded a
liability of $139,000 to cover unpaid rent and the present value of rents due for the remainder of the lease. During 2013, a settlement amount of $110,700 was
negotiated with the lease holder and transferred to a third party, resulting in a reduction of the accrued liability of $139,150.

On August 1, 2011, the Company entered into a lease for 7,000 square feet of office space in Los Angeles, California. The lease continues through
November 30, 2014. Initially, the lease had a fixed monthly rent of $19,326 and was subject to annual increases of 3%. The Company was not required to pay
a fixed monthly rent for months two through five. Prior to this, the Company was leasing the same office space on a month-to-month basis. This property was
vacated in April 2012 and the Company recorded a liability of $892,000 to cover unpaid rent and the present value of rents due for the remainder of the lease
term. As of April 2013, this space was released, but the terms and conditions of the new lease are unknown, so the Company did not adjust the accrued
liability.

On November 1, 2011, the Company entered into a lease for 3,000 square feet of office space in Santa Barbara, California for use by our operating
units. This lease expires on October 31, 2014 with two additional three-year renewal terms available. The initial rent plus common area charges were $7,157
per month. This property was vacated in June 2012 and the Company recorded a liability of $229,000 to cover unpaid rent and the present value of rents due
for the remainder of the lease term. As of June 2013, this space was released, but the terms and conditions of the new lease are unknown, so the Company did
not adjust the accrued liability.

From May 2012 to May 2013, the Company was in a month-to-month lease for office space in Los Angeles, California. Rent for this facility was
$2,300 per month. Given reductions in staff, the Company has been operating with a “virtual office.” The Company believes this virtual office structure was
adequate for our past needs but given the Company’s growth plans it is anticipated that laboratory and office space will be needed in the future. The Company
believes that suitable space will be available as needed.

Contractual Obligations

Set forth below is information concerning our known contractual obligations as of March 31, 2014 that are fixed and determinable by year starting
with the year ending December 31, 2014.

2018 and

Total 2015 2016 2017 Later

Notes payable $ 2,931,593 $ 2,931,593 $ - 3 - $ =

Deferred Salary 838,476 838,476 - - -

Rent obligations 1,260,644 677,737 339,958 242,949 -
Accrued board fees 1,515,820 1,515,820 - -

Employee contracts: other 3,931,156 1,181,411 1,341,000 1,273,732 135,013

Accrued interest 634,370 634,370 — — -

Total $ 11,112,059 $ 7,779,407 $ 1,680,958 $ 1,516,681 $ 135,013

Employment Agreements

Effective June 28, 2012, Jerold Rubinstein was elected by the Board as Chairman of the Board, CEO and a director of the Company’s subsidiaries.
The Board of Directors of ProElite also elected him as Chairman of the Board and CEO of ProElite. Under the terms of an employment agreement dated June
28, 2012, Mr. Rubinstein was to receive an annual salary of $250,000 per year. Mr. Rubinstein continues to serve on the Board and receive $50,000 annually
for such services, along with $100,000 annually as Chairman of the Board. This executive was granted options to purchase 230,000 shares of the Company’s
common stock at $35.00 per share, which was the closing price of the Company’s common stock on the day of option grant. These options vest monthly over
a 12-month period. In March 2013, Mr. Rubinstein received an option grant to purchase 250,000 shares at $3.00 with a five-year life that vested in full in the
three months ended June 30, 2013. Mr. Rubinstein’s contract expired on June 28, 2013 and he resigned as CEO on March 5, 2014. As of March 31, 2014, Mr.
Rubinstein was owed unpaid salary of $39,883 and unpaid board fees of $214,458.

On August 8, 2011, the Company entered into any employment contract with Timothy Boris as the Company’s General Counsel and Vice President
of Legal Affairs at an annual salary of $180,000. In December 2011 he received options to purchase 3,000 shares of common stock at $54.00 that had 1,000
shares vested upon grant, 1,000 shares vested at the end of year one and 1,000 shares vest at the end of year two. This contract expired on August 8, 2012 and
was renewed under the same terms until August 8, 2013. In August 2012 Mr. Boris received options to purchase 3,000 shares of common stock at $38.00 that
had 1,000 shares vest upon grant, 1,000 shares vest at the end of year one and 1,000 shares vest at the end of year two. Both of these option grants have a five-
year life. In March 2013, Mr. Boris received an option grant to purchase 60,000 shares at $3.00 with a five-year life that vested in full in the three months
ended June 30, 2013. Mr. Boris’s contract expired on August 8, 2013 and he is currently working without a contract. As of March 31, 2014, Mr. Boris was
owed unpaid salary of $90,000.
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On November 1, 2010, the Company entered into an employment agreement with John Moynahan, who provided accounting and financial services
to the Company as a consultant pursuant to a consulting agreement dated November 14, 2007. Under the agreement, Mr. Moynahan was to receive an annual
salary of $220,000 for the first year of the contract, subject to an annual increase of the Consumer Price Index plus 2%, and will be eligible for a $50,000
bonus in the first year of this contract. Under this agreement, Mr. Moynahan received a grant of 3,000 shares and a five-year stock option grant to purchase
15,600 shares of common stock at $200.00 per share, with 10,400 shares that vested upon the signing of the agreement and 5,200 shares that vested on
September 1, 2011. The strike price on these options was adjusted to $54.00 in December 2011 by the Board. After a review of this contract during 2012, the
Company determined that the non-salary amounts due to Mr. Moynahan were $156,358 as of December 31, 2012. Mr. Moynahan’s contract expired on
August 1, 2012 and he is currently working without a contract. As of March 31, 2014, Mr. Moynahan was owed the $156,358 under his employment contract
and $110,000 in unpaid salary, not including any other claims that Mr. Moynahan may have under his employment contract or otherwise.

Effective as of November 18, 2013, the Company entered into employment agreements with Yael Schwartz and Craig Abolin as follows:

Under the Employment Agreement with Dr. Schwartz, she is to be employed for an initial period of three years. During the initial year of her
employment term, she is to receive a base salary of $330,000. Thereafter, her base salary will be subject to mutually agreed upon increases. The Company’s
Board of Directors or Compensation Committee may grant Dr. Schwartz bonuses in its sole discretion. Dr. Schwartz is also eligible for grants of awards under
the Company’s Incentive Compensation Plan. As of March 31, 2014, Dr. Schwartz was owed $80,849 in unpaid salary.

Under the Employment Agreement with Dr. Abolin, he is to be employed for an initial period of three years. During the initial year, he is to receive a
base salary of $241,000. Thereafter his base salary will be subject to mutually agreed upon increases. The Company’s Board or Compensation Committee
may grant Dr. Abolin bonuses in its sole discretion. Dr. Abolin is also eligible for grants of awards under the Company’s Incentive Compensation Plan. As of
March 31, 2014, Dr. Abolin was owed $58,257 in unpaid salary.

On March 5, 2014, the Company entered into an Employment Agreement with Stephen M. Simes (the “Simes Employment Agreement”) pursuant to
which Mr. Simes was appointed Chief Executive Officer of the Company. The Simes Employment Agreement is for an initial term of three years, subject to
extension as provided therein. Mr. Simes is to receive a base salary at an annual rate of $425,000 with at least annual review and base salary increases as
approved by the Board of Director or its Compensation Committee. He will have the opportunity to earn a bonus with respect to each year during his
employment based upon achievement of performance objectives set by the Board or the Compensation Committee after consultation with Mr. Simes with a
target bonus opportunity of 60% of base salary for each year. He also has received an initial grant of options to purchase 500,000 shares at an exercise price of
$2.50 which will vest quarterly over the initial three-year term of his employment. As of March 31, 2014, Mr. Simes was owed $31,057 in unpaid salary.

In connection with the closing of the mergers with Paloma and VasculoMedics, the Company entered into an employment agreement on March 31,
2014 with David Sherris, Ph.D. pursuant to which Dr. Sherris was appointed Chief Scientific Officer of the Company and President of the Company’s
Paloma/VasculoMedics divisions. Under the agreement, he is to be employed for an initial period of three years. During the term he is to receive an annual
base salary of $345,000 and is eligible for a bonus of up to 50% of his base salary upon meeting certain milestones established by the Board of Directors or
Compensation Committee upon consultation with Dr. Sherris. Dr. Sherris is also eligible for grants under the Company’s Incentive Compensation Plan.
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16. Segment Information

In 2013, ProElite was considered to be an operating segment pursuant to ASC Topic 280 “Segment Reporting” since each was budgeted separately
and tracked separately to provide the chief operating decision maker information to assess and manage ProElite, Stratus White and Hygeia/Canterbury. The
Company suspended operations of ProElite effective June 30, 2013. Following the repositioning of the Company as a specialty biopharmaceutical company,
the Company’s Board of Directors voted to discontinue operations of ProElite effective March 31, 2014. The following segment information is presented to

provide a comparison for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013.

A summary of results by segments is as follows:

Revenues
Cost of sales
Gross margin
Deprec. & Amort
Segment profit
Operating expenses
Other (income)/expenses
Impact of derivative securities
Net loss from continuing ops.
Loss from discontinued ops.
Preferred dividends

Net loss attributable to common shareholders

Assets at End of Period
Liabilities at End of Period

17. Discontinued Operations

Three Months Ended March 31, 2014 ($000)

Three Months Ended March 31, 2013 ($000)

Bio- ProElite Bio- ProElite

Pharma (Discont.) Other Total Pharma (Discont.) Other Total

$ = =8 =% =% = =9 - 3 -
1 — 477 478 - — 9 9
1) = 477) (478) = = 9) 9)

183 - 710 893 - - 2,084 2,084

- - 5 5 - - 20 20

— — — — — — 237 237
(184) = (1,192) (1,376) = = (2,350) (2,350)
- - - - - 127) - 127)

— — — — — 124 124
$ (184) $ - $ (L,192) $ (1,376) $ - 127) $ (2,474) $ (2,601
$ 230 $ 344 $ 25,878  $ 26,452  $ - 1,677 $ 511  $ 2,188
$ 2,779 $ 625 $ 7291 $ 10,695 $ = 1,998 $ 19,927 $ 21,925

The Company suspended operations of ProElite effective June 30, 2013. Following the repositioning of the Company as a specialty
biopharmaceutical company, the Company’s Board of Directors voted to discontinue operations of ProElite effective March 31, 2014. The assets and
liabilities of ProElite are consolidated into the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 and are as follows:

Total assets

Accounts payable

Other accrued

Equity, net

Total liabilities and shareholder's deficit
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March 31, December 31,
2014 2013
(Unaudited)
$ — -
$ 167,244 167,244
16,250 16,250
(183,494) (183,494)
$ - -




The income statement details for ProElite that are summarized in the discontinued operations line in the Consolidated Statements of Operations are
as follows:

Three Months Ended March 31,

2014 2013

Revenues $ - $ 71,667
Cost of revenues - -
Gross profit - 71,667
Operating expenses - 171,892
Interest expense — 33,365
Net loss attributed to non-controlling interests = (6,679)
Total expenses - 198,578
Net Loss $ - 3 (126,911)

The Consolidated Statements of Operations for the periods ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 do not consolidate the results for ProElite but present
them on a net basis in a discontinued operations line. The income statement details for ProElite that are summarized in the discontinued operations line in the
statement of cash flows are as follows:

Three Months Ended March 31,

2014 2013
Net Loss $ - $ (126,911)
Working capital and other adjustments — 32,436
Cash used by operating activities = (94,475)
Investing activities - -
Financing activities - -
Net impact on cash flows $ - 5 (94,475)

18. Pro Forma Financials for Acquisition of Canterbury, Hygeia, Paloma and VasculoMedics

The Company acquired Canterbury and Hygeia on November 18, 2013 and 1,150,115 shares were issued to the stakeholders of Canterbury and
Hygeia. On March 28, 2014, the Company acquired Paloma and issued an aggregate of 2,500,000 common shares to the holders of Paloma Common Stock
and its derivative securities and assumed promissory notes of Paloma in the aggregate amount (principal and interest) currently of approximately $1,130,500
to be paid on the first anniversary of the closing of the Paloma merger. The VasculoMedics Merger also closed on March 28, 2014, with the Company issuing
an aggregate of 220,000 common shares to the VasculoMedics stakeholders. The balance sheet as of December 31, 2013 consolidated the accounts of
Canterbury and Hygeia and the balance sheet as of March 31, 2014 consolidated the accounts of Canterbury, Hygeia, Paloma and VasculoMedics. The income
statement for the three months ended March 31, 2014 consolidated the accounts of Canterbury and Hygeia, along with the accounts of Paloma and
VasculoMedics for activity between March 28, 2014 and March 31, 2014. The income statement for the three months ended March 31, 2013 did not include
Canterbury, Hygeia, Paloma or VasculoMedics

The following pro forma financial information has been prepared as if the mergers with Paloma and VasculoMedics had occurred on January 1,
2014. The information in these pro forma financials for Paloma and VasculoMedics has been derived from the unaudited financial statements for Paloma and
VasculoMedics for the three months ended March 31, 2014. The information in these pro forma financials for RestorGenics has been derived from the
unaudited financial statements for the three months ended March 31, 2014.
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RestorGenex Corporation, Canterbury and Hygeia
Pro Forma Statements of Operations
Three Months Ended March 31, 2014

Three Months Ended March 31, 2014 (a)

Pro Forma Pro Forma
RestorGenex Paloma VasculoMedics Adjustments Combined
Revenues $ - - $ - $ = $ =
Cost of revenues — — — — —
Gross profit - - - - -
Operating expenses
General, administrative, research
and development 611,845 102,153 - 81,250 (b) 795,248
Warrants, options and stock
compensation 149,885 — - - 149,885
Legal and professional services 131,686 1,725 - - 133,411
Depreciation and amortization 478,104 634 = 27,755 (c) 506,493
Total operating expenses 1,371,520 104,512 - 109,005 1,585,037
Loss from operations (1,371,520) (104,512) - (109,005) (1,585,037)
Other (income)/expenses
Other income (49,639) (25,397) - - (75,036)
Interest expense 58,294 29,925 - - 88,219
Total other expenses 8,655 4,528 - - 13,183
Net loss from continuing
operations (1,380,175) (109,040) - (109,005) (1,598,220)
Net loss from discontinued
operations - - - - -
Net loss (1,380,175) (109,040) = $ (109,005) $ (1,598,220)
Basic and diluted loss per share (0.23) = = - $ (0.18)
Basic and fully-diluted weighted
average shares outstanding 5,934,474 2,500,000 (d) 220,000 (d) - 8,654,474
(@ Assumes the mergers with Paloma and VasculoMedics occurred on January 1, 2014.
(b) Impact of employment agreements from January 1, 2014 to March 31, 2014.
(o) Amortization of intangible assets for Paloma assuming a 20-year amortization period.
(d) Impact on weighted average shares outstanding for the acquisition shares being outstanding for the entire quarter.

The following pro forma financial information has been prepared as if the mergers with Canterbury, Hygeia, Paloma and VasculoMedics had
occurred on January 1, 2014. The information in these pro forma financials for Paloma and VasculoMedics has been derived from the unaudited financial
statements for Canterbury, Hygeia, Paloma and VasculoMedics for the three months ended March 31, 2014. The information in these pro forma financials for
RestorGenex has been derived from the unaudited financial statements for the three months ended March 31, 2014.
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RestorGenex Corporation, Canterbury, Hygeia, Paloma and VasculoMedics
Pro Forma Statements of Operations
Three Months Ended March 31, 2013

Three Months Ended March 31, 2013 (a)

Pro Forma Pro Forma
RestorGenex Canterbury Hygeia Paloma VasculoMedics Adjustments Combined
Revenues $ - $ 46,155 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 46,155
Cost of revenues — 54,765 — — — — 54,765
Gross profit — (8,610) — — — — (8,610)
Operating expenses
General, administrative, research
and development 624,674 31,331 - 47,880 - 848,732 (b) 1,552,617
Warrants, options and stock 1,316,148 - - - - - 1,316,148
Legal and professional services 143,103 25,435 - 17,254 - - 185,792
Depreciation and amortization 8,687 4,212 — - = 687,713 () 700,612
Total operating expenses 2,092,612 60,978 — 65,134 — 1,536,445 3,755,169
Loss from operations (2,092,612) (69,588) — (65,134) — (1,536,445) (3,763,779)
Other (income)/expenses
Loss on adjustments to fair value of
derivative liability 236,850 - - - - - 236,850
Other income (2,564) - - (63,910) - - (66,474)
Interest expense 22,971 2,358 — 20,781 — — 46,110
Total other (income)/expenses 257,257 2,358 — (43,129) — — (216,486)
Net loss from continuing operations (2,349,869) (71,946) - (22,005) - (1,536,445) (3,980,265)
Net loss from discontinued
operations (126,911) - - - - - (126,911)
Net loss $ (2,476,780) $ (71,946) $ - $ (22,005) $ - $ (1,536,445) (4,107,176)
Basic and diluted loss per share $ [2.77) - - - - - $ 10.86)
Basic weighted average shares
outstanding 892,534 1,150,116 (@) - 2,500,000 (d) 220,000 (d) - 4,762,650
Fully-diluted weighted average
shares outstanding 1,207,534 1,150,116 (@) - 2,500,000 (d) 220,000 (D) - 5,077,650
(a) Assumes the mergers with Canterbury, Hygeia, Paloma and VasculoMedics occurred on January 1, 2013.
b) Adds the $848,732 of expenses associated with employment agreements for Canterbury and Paloma executives that would be incurred from January
1, 2013.
(o) Adds $659,958 of additional amortization for intangible assets at Canterbury and $27,755 for Paloma (assuming at 20-year amortization period) that

would be incurred if amortization began on January 1, 2013.
(d) Impact on weighted average shares if the 1,150,116 shares issued for the mergers with Canterbury and Hygeia, the 2,500,000 shares issued for the
Paloma merger and the 220,000 shares issued for the VasculoMedics merger were outstanding for the quarter.
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19. Subsequent Events
Completed Financings with Net Proceeds of $21,528,150

On April 29, 2014, the Company closed the initial round of a private placement in the aggregate sum of $11,106,000 of a private placement resulting
in $9,222,900 of net proceeds after payment of fees, expenses and certain accounts payable. On May 6, 2014, the Company closed the second round of this
private placement in the aggregate sum of $13,672,500 and $12,305,250 of net proceeds after payment of fees and certain accounts payable. However, given
the Company’s plans to grow its existing businesses and potentially pursue acquisitions, this funding may not be sufficient and the Company may need to
raise additional capital in the future to fully implement its business plan. The following is a summary of these two rounds of financing:

First Round Second Round

April 29, 2014 May 6, 2014 Total
Shares sold 2,776,500 3,418,125 6,194,625
Price per share $ 4.00 $ 4.00 $ 4.00
Gross Proceeds 11,106,000 13,672,500 24,778,500
Fees, expenses and payment of certain accounts payable (1,883,100) (1,367,250) (3,250,350)
Net proceeds $ 9,222,900 $ 12,305,250 $ 21,528,150
Warrants issued 1,110,600 (a) 1,367,251 (b) 2,477,851
Strike price of warrants $ 4.80 $ 4.80 $ 4.80
(a) Includes warrants to purchase 832,950 shares of common stock issued with the financing and warrants to purchase 277,650 shares of common stock

issued to the placement agent.

(b) Includes warrants to purchase 1,025,438 shares of common stock issued with the financing and warrants to purchase 341,813 shares of common stock

issued to the placement agent.
The purchasers of Common Stock received warrants to purchase three shares of Common Stock for every ten shares of Common Stock such

Investors purchased in the Private Placement at a strike price of $4.80. The purchase price of each share of Common Stock was $4.00, which was minimum
price under the terms of the Private Placement and approximated the volume weighted average market price for ten days prior to the close.
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The following pro forma financial information has been prepared as if the above financings had occurred on March 31, 2014. The information in
these pro forma financials for RestorGenex has been derived from the unaudited balance sheets as of March 31, 2014 and the information presented above on
the financings.

RestorGenex Corporation
Pro Forma Balance Sheets

March 31, 2014
March 31, 2014 (a)
Pro Forma Pro Forma
As Reported Adjustments Adjusted
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and equivalents $ 222,071 21,528,150 (b) $ 21,750,221
Prepaid expenses and deposits 2,455,881 - 2,455,881
Total current assets 2,677,952 21,528,150 24,206,102
Property and equipment, net 81,563 - 81,563
Intangible assets 9,725,258 - 9,725,258
Goodwill 13,962,880 - 13,962,880
Total assets $ 26,447,653 $ 21,528,150 $ 47,975,803
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accounts payable $ 1,601,721 $ - $ 1,601,721
Deferred salary 838,476 - 838,476
Accrued interest 633,961 — 633,961
Other accrued expenses and liabilities 1,829,119 - 1,829,119
Payable to officer and former officer 156,358 - 156,358
Rent liability for facilities no longer occupied 1,121,495 - 1,121,495
Notes payable 2,932,002 - 2,932,002
Obligation to issue stock for transfer of liabilities 1,581,641 - 1,581,641
Total current liabilities 10,694,773 - 10,694,773
Long-term liability - deferred taxes on acquisition 3,538,051 - 3,538,051
Commitments and contingencies
Shareholders' equity
Series C 10% Preferred Stock, $0.001 par value: 1,000,000 shares

authorized, 0 shares issued and outstanding - - -
Series D 10% Preferred Stock, $0.001 par value: 500,000 shares

authorized, 0 shares issued and outstanding - - -
Series E 5% Preferred Stock, $0.001 par value: 10,000 shares

authorized; 0 shares issued and outstanding - - -
Common stock, $0.001 par value: 1,000,000,000 shares authorized;

8,683,785 shares issued and outstanding 8,684 6,195(c) 14,879
Additional paid-in capital 74,670,219 21,521,955(d) 96,192,174
Accumulated deficit (62,464,074) - (62,464,074)
Total shareholders' equity 12,214,829 21,528,150 33,742,979

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity $ 26,447,653 $ 21,528,150 $ 47,975,803

(a) Assumes the financings occurred on March 31, 2014

(b) Net cash proceeds to the Company from financings

(c) Value of 6,194,625 shares sold in the financings at a par value of $0.001
(d) Difference between net cash proceeds and value of shares sold

Issuance of Note

In April 2014, the Company agreed to issue to our law firm a non-interest bearing convertible note in the aggregate principal amount of $875,000
(the “Note”) as payment in full for the amounts owed to them at that time, contingent on the Company successfully concluding a Cash Proceeds Event,
including the $467,200 note that was issued on July 1, 2012. The Note was due in full on March 31, 2015. Based on the terms of the Note, on May 6, 2014
the Company repaid the note in full upon the receipt of the $21,528,150 in funding mentioned above. As part of this settlement, the Company also agreed to
issue to the holder of the Note 53,457 shares of the Company’s Common Stock sold in the Offering. The holder will be entitled to the same registration and
other rights with respect to such securities as are granted to the purchasers of securities in the Offering.

Settlement of Amounts Owed



After March 31, 2014, the Company has reached a number of settlements with vendors, former directors and employees whereby $875,000 of
liabilities were settled for $225,000 in cash and the issuance of 160,000 shares of common stock valued at $870,000 at the market price on the date of the
settlement for total consideration of $1,095,000, resulting in a loss on settling these liabilities of $220,000. The Company is currently in negotiations with
other vendors, former directors and employees to reduce the amounts owed to them and use a combination of stock and cash to settle these reduced amounts,
but there can be no assurance that the Company will be successful in doing so, or that such settlements will amount to a material reduction in the amounts
owed to these vendors, former directors and employees, or that these negotiations will not result in further losses.
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Item 2. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Forward-Looking Statements

This report contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934. These forward-looking statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from
historical results or anticipated results, including those set forth under “Certain Factors That May Affect Future Results” below and elsewhere in, or
incorporated by reference into, this report.

In some cases, you can identify forward-looking statements by terms such as “may,” “intend,” “might,” “will,” “should,” “could,” “would,”
“expect,” “believe,” “anticipate,” “estimate,” “predict,” “potential,” or the negative of these terms, and similar expressions are intended to identify
forward-looking statements. When used in the following discussion, the words “believes,” “anticipates” and similar expressions are intended to identify
forward-looking statements. Such statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties, which could cause actual results to differ materially from those
projected. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date hereof. The forward-
looking statements in this report are based upon management’s current expectations and belief, which management believes is reasonable. These statements
represent our estimates and assumptions only as of the date of this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, and we undertake no obligation to publicly release the
result of any revisions to these forward-looking statements, which may be made to reflect events or circumstances after the date hereof or to reflect the
occurrence of unanticipated events.

» o« » o«

The following discussion relates to the operations of RestorGenex Corporation and should be read in conjunction with the Notes to Financial
Statements.

Description of Business

RestorGenex is a specialty biopharmaceutical company initially focused on developing products for dermatology, ophthalmology and women’s
health. On March 7, 2014, the Company effected a reverse stock split 1 to 100 with respect to its Common Stock and the Company changed its corporate
name from Stratus Media Group, Inc. to RestorGenex Corporation (the “Company”). All stock numbers herein are post reverse split.

RestorGenex History

On March 14, 2008, pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of Merger dated August 20, 2007 between Feris International, Inc. (“Feris”) and Pro Sports
& Entertainment, Inc. (“PSEI”), Feris issued 495,000 shares of its common stock for all issued and outstanding shares of PSEI, resulting in PSEI becoming a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Feris and the surviving entity for accounting purposes (“Reverse Merger”). In July 2008, Feris’ corporate name was changed to
Stratus Media Group, Inc. (“Stratus” or “SMDI”). PSEI, a California corporation, was organized on November 23, 1998.

In June 2011, the Company acquired shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock of ProElite, Inc., a New Jersey corporation (“ProElite” or
“PEI”), that organized and promoted mixed martial arts (“MMA”) matches. These holdings of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock provide the Company
voting rights on an as-converted basis equivalent to a 95% ownership in ProElite. The Company suspended operations of ProElite effective June 30, 2013.
Following the repositioning of the Company as a specialty biopharmaceutical company, the Company’s Board of Directors voted to discontinue operations of
ProElite effective March 31, 2014.

Effective September 30, 2013, Stratus entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger with Canterbury Acquisition LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary
of the Company, Hygeia Acquisition, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, Canterbury Laboratories, LLC (“Canterbury”), Hygeia Therapeutics,
Inc. (“Hygeia”) and Yael Schwartz, Ph.D., as Holder Representative, pursuant to which Stratus acquired all of the capital stock of Canterbury and Hygeia (the
“Mergers”) with Canterbury and Hygeia becoming wholly-owned subsidiaries of Stratus. The consideration for the Mergers was the issuance by Stratus of an
aggregate of 1,150,116 restricted shares of Stratus common stock issued to the stakeholders of Canterbury and Hygeia. Closing of the Mergers occurred on
November 18, 2013. For the three months ended March 31, 2014, there were no revenues associated with Canterbury and Hygeia. For the three months ended
March 31, 2014, expenses associated with Canterbury and Hygeia were approximately $185,000.
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Canterbury and Hygeia (the “Canterbury Group”) are related companies engaged in the development of pharmaceuticals and cosmeceuticals
(cosmetic products with “drug-like” benefits) which, depending on the specific product involved, may treat acne, hirsutism (unwanted hair) and alopecia
(thinning hair) and that may revitalize hormonally-aged skin and hair in women over the age of 45. The Canterbury Group has an exclusive license with Yale
University to develop and market 23 synthetic estrogenic ingredients for the treatment of aging skin and four classes of anti-androgenic ingredients for hair
loss, excess facial hair, seborrhea and acne. The license from Yale covers 24 patent-protected compounds under U.S. Patent 7,015,211 “Estradiol 15-a-
Carboxylic Acid Esters as Locally Active Estrogens,” U.S. Patent 6,476,012 “Estradiol 16-alpha Carboxylic Acid Esters as Locally Active Estrogens” and
U.S. Patent 8,552,061 “Locally active "soft" antiandrogens” (“Yale Patents”).

The acquisitions of Canterbury and Hygeia were steps in the implementation of the Company’s plan to reposition itself as a specialty
biopharmaceutical company. The total consideration was $12,421,249 based on the issuance of 1,150,116 shares of common stock at the market value of
$10.80 as of the execution of the Merger Agreements on September 30, 2013. Based on the third-party valuation of the Yale Patents of $7,779,000,
$4,642,249 of the purchase price was initially allocated to goodwill, which is not tax deductible. The value of the Yale Patents at the time of purchase was
$132,571 as reflected on the books of Canterbury, giving rise to an adjustment of $7,646,429 to the Company for the $7,779,000 allocated to the Yale Patents
at the time of acquisition less the $132,571 on the books of Canterbury. When tax effected at a combined U.S. Federal and California tax rate of 40%, the net
result of this adjustment is a deferred tax liability of $3,000,576. Total goodwill of $7,642,825 as of December 31, 2013 consisted of the $4,642,249 initial
allocation of the purchase price plus the deferred tax liability of $3,000,576. For the three months ended March 31, 2014, expenses for Canterbury and Hygeia
of approximately $184,000 were included in the consolidated loss of $1,376,137. There were no revenues for Canterbury and Hygeia for the three months
ended March 31, 2014.

Hygeia, a Delaware Corporation based in Holden, Massachusetts, was incorporated in November 2005 and was formerly known as Orcas
Therapeutics, Inc. Canterbury is a Delaware Limited Liability Company that was formed in October 2011 and began operations in February 22, 2012.
Initially, Canterbury was a wholly-owned subsidiary of Hygeia and shareholders of Hygeia owned 94% of Canterbury at the time of the Mergers

On March 3, 2014, the Company entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger with Paloma Acquisition, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company, Paloma Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (“Paloma”) and David Sherris, Ph.D., as founding stockholder and Holder Representative pursuant to which the
Company agreed to acquire all of the capital stock of Paloma with Paloma becoming a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. On March 28, 2014, the
merger with Paloma was closed and the Company issued an aggregate of 2,500,000 common shares to all the holders of Paloma Common Stock and its
derivative securities and assumed promissory notes of Paloma in the aggregate amount (principal and interest) of approximately $1,151,315 to be paid on the
first anniversary of the closing of the Paloma merger. The 2,500,000 shares were valued at $2.50 per share, which was the closing market price of the
Company’s common stock on March 3, 2014, resulting in $6,250,000 of stock consideration, resulting in total consideration of $7,401,315. Of this total
consideration, 30%, or $2,220,395, was allocated to intangible assets based on management’s assessment and $5,180,920 was allocated to goodwill. The
Company is planning to have a third-party valuation of the intangible assets and when that valuation is completed the allocation to intangibles may change.
These intangible assets had a value of $763,131 on Paloma’s books, resulting in an adjustment of $1,457,082. When tax effected at a combined U.S. Federal
and California tax rate of 40%, the net result of this adjustment is a deferred tax liability of $582,833. Total goodwill of $5,763,753 as of March 31, 2014
consists of the $5,180,920 initial allocation of the purchase price, plus the deferred tax liability of $582,833 plus net assets acquired of $190,567. Since
Paloma was acquired at the end of the quarter, there were no expenses for Paloma included in the consolidated loss of $1,376,137. There were no revenues for
Paloma for the three months ended March 31, 2014.

Also on March 3, 2014, the Company entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger with VasculoMedics Acquisition, Inc., a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, VasculoMedics, Inc. (“VasculoMedics”) and Dr. Sherris pursuant to which the Company agreed to acquire all of the capital stock
of VasculoMedics with VasculoMedics becoming a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. The VasculoMedics Merger was concurrently closed with and
as a condition to the closing of the Paloma Merger on March 28, 2013, with the Company issuing an aggregate of 220,000 common shares to the
VasculoMedics stockholders. These shares were valued at $2.50 per share, which was the closing price of the Company’s common stock on March 3, 2014,
resulting in $550,000 of consideration, all of which was allocated to goodwill. Since VasculoMedics was acquired at the end of the quarter, there were no
expanses for VasculoMedics included in the consolidated loss of $1,376,137. There were no revenues for VasculoMedics for the three months ended March
31, 2014. The Mergers with Paloma and VasculoMedics were completed as part of the Company’s plan to reposition itself as a specialty biopharmaceutical
company.

Both Paloma and Vasculomedics are Delaware corporations and are based in Jamaica Plain, Massachusetts. Paloma was founded in January 2005
and VasculoMedics was founded in November 2007. Dr. Sherris, the founder and Chief Executive Officer of both companies, owned 56% of the outstanding
stock of Paloma at the time of the Mergers and owned 89% of the outstanding stock of VasculoMedics, with Paloma owning the other 11% of the outstanding
stock of VasculoMedics. For accounting purposes Paloma and VasculoMedics are considered to be under common control.
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Paloma has developed a non-steroidal, synthetic, small molecule drug library for dermatology (psoriasis, atopic dermatitis, rosacea, actinic keratosis,
keloid and hypertrophic scarring, Dupuytren’s disease, bullous blistering diseases), ocular disease, cancer, pulmonary fibrosis, CNS (Huntington’s disease and
infantile spasm, a form of childhood epilepsy), biodefense and anti-viral application. The lead product, P529, targets and inhibits the PI3K/Akt/mTOR signal
transduction pathway, specifically as a first-in-class allosteric, dual TORC1/TORC2 dissociative inhibitor.

VasculoMedics was founded as a platform epigenetic company to develop orally available small molecular inhibitors of zinc finger transcription
factors. Zinc finger transcription factors are a subset of transcription factors utilizing zinc at its core for activity. Transcription factors are proteins that bind to
specific parts of DNA that control the transfer of genetic information from DNA to RNA. RNA in turn directs the protein making machinery to manufacture
one or more proteins controlled by the transcription factor. Hence, by inhibition of a transcription factor, one can specifically inhibit the synthesis of one or
more proteins controlled by the particular transcription factor. Many diseases can be linked to the activation of particular proteins whose synthesis is
controlled by transcription factors. Inhibition of such transcription factors could then be able to control disease pathology.

OPERATIONS
Overview

RestorGenex is a specialty biopharmaceutical company initially focused on developing products for dermatology, ophthalmology and women’s
health.

Dermatology: The Company’s prescription dermatology business primarily is based upon three compounds. The first is HYG-102, a “soft” estrogen,
which is under development for the treatment of aging skin fragility/thinning. The second is HYG-440, a “soft” anti-androgen, which is under development
for the treatment of androgen excess, e.g. acne, androgenic alopecia and hirsutism (unwanted excess hair). The third prescription dermatology compound is
P529. This compound is under development for the treatment of keloid scarring, psoriasis, atopic dermatitis, rosacea, actinic keratosis, Dupuytren’s disease
and the bullous blistering diseases. The Company’s first product for aging skin, CL-214, initially will be sold and marketed by Ferndale Pharma Group
through physician offices and medi-spas world-wide. Management believes that the product will be ready for Ferndale’s launch in the second quarter of 2015.

Ophthalmolegy: The Company’s ophthalmology business is based upon developing a non-steroidal, synthetic, small molecule drug library through
computational design, and synthetic and medicinal chemistry, resulting in a family of agents, called “Palomids.” The Company’s Palomids have shown
significant activity in in vitro (“test tube”) and in vivo (animal) models of disease. The specific focus is on pathologies showing an aberrant up-regulation of
the PI3BK/Akt/mTOR pathway in the area of ophthalmology. The Company has completed two human Phase I clinical studies with one of its Palomids “P529”
for age-related macular degeneration, both of which showed preliminary evidence of activity and no toxicity. The company is planning Phase II studies for
age-related macular degeneration.

Women’s Health: The Company also is engaged in the prescription women’s health business. The Company has a “soft” estrogen compound, HYG-
102, under development for vulvar and vaginal atrophy (VVA), a condition affecting peri- and post-menopausal women due to declining levels of estrogen.
HYG-102 targets hormonal aging in women which radically affects the mucous membranes, skin and hair of women in menopause due to loss of estrogen
which affects how women look and feel, and their sexual activity.

Other Indications/Products: In addition to the potential products and indications described above, the Company also has other potential products in
its portfolio for a host of other indications that can be developed either internally or through license to other biopharmaceutical companies which may have
greater resources than RestorGenex. These other indications include the use of our Palomids in areas like oncology, CNS disorders, cardiovascular medicine
and biodefense. The Company also may develop orally available small molecular inhibitors. In order to create novel, patentable inhibitors of zinc-finger
transcription factors, the Company has initially targeted the zinc finger transcription factor, VEZF1 (vascular endothelial zinc finger). VEZF1 is essential for
embryonic blood vessel formation and regulates the synthesis of important growth factors such as IL3, endothelin-1 and neuropilin-1. Notably, VEZF1 is
thought to control at least in part the creation of lymphatic vessels, called lymphangiogenesis. Lymphatic vessels support cancer metastasis. Thus far, the
Company has undertaken a novel approach to design inhibitors of VEZF1/DNA binding using homology structural modeling and in silico targeting of small
molecules to the VEZF1/DNA interface. Previous modeling work undertaken by the Company has identified a first generation series of small molecule
antagonists which show activity in in vitro assay of VEZF1, a VEZF1 responsive promoter-reporter gene cell-active luciferase assay quantitatively
establishing VEZF1 transcription activity and in vivo by inhibiting angiogenesis in the murine oxygen-induced retinopathy model. Since transcription factors
are functionally closer to the ultimate pathological protein(s), specific inhibition of transcription factors may result in a greater degree of disease fighting
activity along with reduced level of toxicity. Management believes that this may have advantage over conventional small molecule drugs that directly inhibit
their target protein through a one-to-one interaction as transcription factor inhibitors will turn off pathological protein manufacturing capability at its source in
pathological conditions such as dermatologic diseases, cancer and retinal diseases of neovasculature.
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Description of our Revenues, Costs and Expenses
Revenues

Prior to the Mergers, our past revenues were from television licensing for MMA events. Future revenues will be derived from sales and licensing
revenue from our dermatology, ophthalmology and women’s health products and intellectual property.

Gross Margin

Our gross profit represents revenues less the cost of sales. There were no revenues or gross margin in the Current Period or the Prior Period.
Operating Expenses

Our selling, general and administrative expenses include personnel, rent, travel, office and other costs for selling and promoting events and running
the administrative functions of the Company. Legal and professional services are paid to outside attorneys, auditors and consultants are broken out separately
given the size of these expenses relative to selling, general and administrative expenses. Operating expenses also include expenses for impairment of
goodwill, fair value expenses for issuing common stock for consideration less than the number of shares issued valued at market closing price on the day of
issuance, and Black-Scholes expenses for options and warrants.

Interest Expense

Our interest expense results from accruing interest on loans payable and notes payable.
Basic and Diluted Earnings/(Loss) Per Share (“EPS”)

Basic EPS is computed by dividing income/loss available to common shareholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding
for the period. Diluted EPS is computed similar to basic net income per share except that the denominator is increased to include the number of additional
common shares that would have been outstanding if all the potential common shares, warrants and stock options had been issued and if the additional
common shares were dilutive. Diluted EPS is based on the assumption that all dilutive convertible shares were converted into common stock. Dilution is
computed by applying the if-converted method for the outstanding convertible preferred shares. Under the if-converted method, convertible outstanding
instruments are assumed to be converted into common stock at the beginning of the period (or at the time of issuance, if later).

Critical Accounting Policies
Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill is the excess of the cost of an acquired entity over the net amounts assigned to tangible and intangible assets acquired and liabilities

assumed. We apply ASC 350 “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” which requires allocating goodwill to each reporting unit and testing for impairment

using a two-step approach.

Goodwill and intangible assets as of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 were as follows:
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March 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Intangible Intangible
Assets Goodwill Assets Goodwill
Canterbury $ 7,504,863 $ 7,642,825 $ 7,691,682 $ 7,642,825
Paloma 2,220,395 5,770,055 - -
VasculoMedics = 550,000 — =
$ 9,725,258 $ 13,962,880 $ 7,691,682 $ 7,642,825

The Company reviews the value of intangible assets and related goodwill as part of its annual reporting process, which generally occurs in February
or March of each calendar year. In between valuations, the Company conducts additional tests if circumstances warrant such testing.

To review the value of intangible assets and related goodwill as December 31, 2013, the Company followed Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”)
2011-08 and first examined the facts and circumstances for each event or business to determine if it was more likely than not that an impairment had
occurred. If this examination suggested it was more likely that an impairment had occurred, the Company then compares discounted cash flow forecasts
related to the asset with the stated value of the asset on the balance sheet. The objective is to determine the value of each asset to an industry participant who
is a willing buyer not under compulsion to buy and the Company is a willing seller not under compulsion to sell. Revenues from these assets are forecasted
based on the assumption they are standalone entities. These forecasts are discounted at a range of discount rates determined by taking the risk-free interest
rate at the time of valuation, plus premiums for equity risk to small companies in general, for factors specific to the Company and the business. As of March
31, 2014, Company management determined that the fair value of its businesses for accounting purposes was equal to its market capitalization of
approximately $34,900,000, which was 147% of the $23,688,138 total for goodwill and intangible assets on the balance sheet as of March 31, 2014 on a
Company-wide basis. However, it is possible that impairment may have occurred on a reporting-unit basis and the Company intends to test impairment on a
reporting-unit basis beginning with the three months ending June 30, 2014. Based on this determination, Company management concluded that no
impairment had occurred as of March 31, 2014. As of December 31, 2013, the Company determined that the fair value of its businesses for accounting
purposes was equal to its market capitalization of approximately $19,600,000, which was 128% of the $15,334,507 goodwill and intangible assets on the
balance sheet as of December 31, 2013.

If the Company determines the discount factor for cash flows should be substantially increased, or the event will not be able to begin operations
when planned, or that facts and circumstances for each asset have changed, it is possible that the values for the intangible assets currently on the balance sheet
could be substantially reduced or eliminated, which could result in a maximum charge to operations equal to the current carrying value of the intangible assets
and goodwill of $23,688,138 as of March 31, 2014.

Anti-dilution provision of Series E Preferred Stock

On May 24, 2011, the Company entered into a Securities Purchase Agreement (the “Purchase Agreement”) with eight investors (collectively, the
“Investors”) pursuant to which the Company sold 8,700 shares of a new series of convertible preferred stock designated as Series E Convertible Preferred
Stock (“Original Series E”), the terms of which are set forth in the Certificate of Designations of Series E Preferred Stock (the “Certificate”), for $1,000 per
share, or $8,700,000 in the aggregate. In October 2012, the Company sold 1,000 shares of Series E for $1,000,000 (“New Series E”). The Original Series E
and New Series E together are referred to herein as “Series E”.

These Series E contain “full ratchet-down” liquidity protection that provides that if the Company issues securities for less than the existing
conversion price for the Series E Preferred Stock or the strike price of the Series E warrants, then the conversion price for Series E Preferred Stock will be
lowered to that lower price. Also, the strike price for Series E warrants will be decreased to that lower price and the number of Series E warrants will be
increased such that the product of the original strike price times the original quantity equals the lower strike price times the higher quantity.

Subsequent to the issuance of this Series E, the Company has determined that the warrants for these financings included certain embedded derivative
features as set forth in ASC 815 “Derivatives and Hedging” (“ASC 815”) and that this conversion feature of the Series E was not an embedded derivative
because this feature was clearly and closely related to the host (Series E) as defined in ASC 815. These derivative liabilities were initially recorded at their
estimated fair value on the date of issuance and are subsequently adjusted each quarter to reflect the estimated fair value at the end of each period, with any
decrease or increase in the estimated fair value of the derivative liability for each period being recorded as other income or expense. Since the value of the
embedded derivative feature for the related warrants was higher than the value of both Series E transactions, there was no beneficial conversion feature
recorded for either transaction, and the excess of the value of the embedded derivative feature over the value of the transaction was recorded in each year on
the Statement of Operations as a separate line item for each year presented.

30




The fair value of these derivative liabilities was calculated using the Black Scholes pricing model that is based on the following as of the date of
calculation: the closing price of the common stock, the strike price of the underlying instrument, the risk-free interest rate for the applicable remaining life of
the underlying instrument (i.e., the U.S. treasury rate for that period) and the historical volatility of the Company’s common stock.

Income Taxes

The Company utilizes ASC 740 “Accounting for Income Taxes,” which requires recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected
future tax consequences of events that were included in the financial statements or tax returns. Under this method, deferred income taxes are recognized for
the tax consequences in future years of differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their financial reporting amounts at each year-end based
on enacted tax laws and statutory tax rates applicable to the periods in which the differences are expected to affect taxable income. Valuation allowances are
established, when necessary, to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be realized. The provision for income taxes represents the tax payable for
the period and the change during the period in deferred tax assets and liabilities.

As of December 31, 2013, the Company had a deferred tax asset of $26,274,933, that was fully reserved and a net operating loss carryforward of
$47,728,300 for Federal purposes and $44,482,850 for state tax purposes. The Company will continue to monitor all available evidence and reassess the
potential realization of its deferred tax assets. The net operating loss carry-forwards for 2013 begin expiring in. From December 31, 2012 to March 31, 2014,
the outstanding shares of common stock increased from 890,837 to 8,683,785. This increase in the number of shares outstanding constitutes a change of
ownership, under the provisions of Internal Revenue Code Section 382 and similar state provisions, and is likely to significantly limit the ability of the
Company to utilize these net operating loss carryforwards to offset future income. Accordingly, the company recorded a 100% valuation allowance of the
deferred tax assets at March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013.

As of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the Company had a net operating loss carryforwards as follows:

March 31, December 31,
2014 2013

Combined NOL Carryforwards:
Federal $ 48,480,486 $ 47,728,300
California $ 45,235,036 $ 44,482,850

Stock-Based Compensation

We adopted ASC 718 “Share Based Payment” using the modified prospective transition method. New awards and awards modified, repurchased or
cancelled after January 1, 2006 trigger compensation expense based on the fair value of the stock option as determined by the Black-Scholes option pricing
model. We amortize stock-based compensation for such awards on a straight-line method over the related service period of the awards taking into account the
effects of the employees’ expected exercise and post-vesting employment termination behavior.

We account for equity instruments issued to non-employees in accordance with ASC 718 and EITF Issue No. 96-18. The fair value of each option
granted is estimated as of the grant date using the Black-Scholes option pricing model.

Results of Continuing Operations for the Three Months Ended March 31, 2014
Overview

Net loss for the three months ended March 31, 2014 (“Current Period”) was $1,376,137, compared to the net loss for the three months ended March
31, 2013 (“Prior Period”) of $2,601,155. There were no revenues for the Current Period and operating expenses of $1,371,520, other gain of $53,677, interest
expense of $58,294 resulted in the net loss of $1,376,137 was determined. There were no revenues in the Prior Period and operating expenses of $2,092,612,
loss on adjustments to fair value of derivative liability of $236,850, other income of $2,564, interest expense of $22,971, loss from discontinued operations of
$126,911 and preferred dividends of $124,375 resulted in a net loss attributable to holders of RestorGenex common stock of $2,601,155.
Revenues

There were no revenues for the Current Period or Prior Period.

Gross Profit (Loss)

There were no gross profits or losses for the Current Period or the Prior Period.
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Operating Expenses

Overall operating expenses in the Current Period were $1,371,520, a decrease of $721,092 from $2,092,612 in the Prior Period. General and
administrative expenses in the Current Period of $611,845 were comparable to $624,674 in the Prior Period. Warrants, options and stock expense in the
Current Period of $149,885 was an increase of $1,166,263 from $1,316,148. Most of this decrease was related to amortization in the Prior Period of warrant
expense from warrants granted in 2012 to financial advisors that was fully amortized during 2013.

Warrants, option and stock expense in the Current Period was $149,885, a decrease of $1,166,263 from $1,316,148 in the Prior Period, primarily
from $1,287,000 in Black Scholes expense for options and warrants that vested during the Prior Period to purchase 483,917 shares, of which 310,000 shares
were granted to two officers and 173,917 shares were granted to financial advisors.

Legal and professional expense in the Current Period was $131,686, which was comparable to $143,103 in the Prior Period.

Depreciation and amortization of $478,104 in the Current Period increased by $469,417 from $8,687 in the Prior Period. Of this increase, $262,813
is related to amortization of $3,153,750 of total expense related to a July 2013 agreement with Maxim Group LLC to provide general financial advisory and
investment banking services to the Company for three years on a non-exclusive basis. In addition, $186,819 of this increase is related to amortizing the
amount attributed to intangible assets of Canterbury over the lives of those intangible assets.

Loss on adjustments to fair value of derivative liability

The loss on adjustments to fair value of derivative liability was $0 in the Current Period and $236,850 in the Prior Period because the derivative
liability was eliminated in May 2013, resulting in no further adjustments to the fair value of the derivative liability past that point.

Other Income

Other income for the Current Period was $49,639, an increase of $47,075 from $2,564 from the Prior Period. This decrease is primarily related to a
$51,659 reduction in deferred taxes related to the amortization of the intangible assets at Canterbury during the Current Period.

Interest Expense

Interest expense was $58,294 in the Current Period, an increase of $35,323 from $22,971 in the Prior Period, primarily related to $33,365 of interest
expense in the Prior Period that was removed from interest expense in the Prior Period and reclassified into Loss from Discontinued Operations in the Prior
Period as the result of the decision by the Company’s Board of Directors to discontinue operations of ProElite effective March 31, 2014. Operations of
ProElite had been suspended since June 30, 2013.

Net Loss from Discontinued Operations

There was no loss from discontinued operations in the Current Period and a loss of $126,911 in the Prior Period, when ProElite had $71,667 in
revenues and $198,578 in expenses.

Dividends on Preferred Stock

Dividends in the Prior Period were $124,375 related to dividends on Series D and Series E Preferred Stock, which were extinguished in the three
months ended June 30, 2013. As a result, there were no dividends on preferred stock in the Current Period.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company has suffered losses from operations and lacked liquidity to meet its then-current obligations as of March 31, 2014. The Company had
net losses of $1,380,175 and $2,601,155 for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively and net losses for 2013 and 2012 of $2,635,975
and $7,366,061, respectively. As of March 31, 2014, the Company had negative working capital of $8,016,821 and an accumulated deficit of $62,464,074.
The Company had a total of $717,002 of promissory notes that were in default as of March 31, 2014. The Company raised $400,000 and $200,000 from the
issuance of promissory notes during the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. In 2013, the Company raised $700,000 through the
issuance of two promissory notes and $427,501 through the sale of common stock.
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On April 29, 2014, the Company closed the initial round in the aggregate sum of $11,106,000 of a private placement and $9,222,900 of net proceeds
after payment of fees, expenses and certain accounts payable. At the closing, the Company issued 2,776,500 shares of the Company’s Common Stock,
and warrants to purchase a total of 1,110,600 shares of Common Stock (warrants to purchase 832,950 shares of common stock in connection with the private
placement and warrants to purchase 277,650 shares of common stock to the placement agent). On May 6, 2014, the Company closed the second round of this
private placement in the aggregate sum of $13,672,500 and resulting in $12,305,250 of net proceeds after payment of fees. At the closing, the Company
issued 3,418,125 shares of the Company’s common stock, and warrants to purchase a total of 1,367,251 shares of Common Stock (warrants to purchase
1,025,438 shares of common stock in connection with the private placement and warrants to purchase 341,813 shares of common stock to the placement
agent). However, given the Company’s plans to grow its existing businesses and potentially pursue acquisitions, this funding may not be sufficient and the
Company may need to raise additional capital in the future to fully implement its business plan. The following is a summary of these two rounds of financing:

First Round Second Round

April 29, 2014 May 6, 2014 Total
Shares sold 2,776,500 3,418,125 6,194,625
Price per share $ 4.00 $ 4.00 $ 4.00
Gross Proceeds 11,106,000 13,672,500 24,778,500
Fees, expenses and payment of certain accounts payable (1,883,100) (1,367,250) (3,250,350)
Net proceeds $ 9,222,900 $ 12,305,250 $ 21,528,150
Warrants issued 1,110,600 (a) 1,367,251 (b) 2,477,851
Strike price of warrants $ 4.80 $ 4.80 $ 4.80
(a) Includes warrants to purchase 832,950 shares of common stock issued with the financing and warrants to purchase 277,650 shares of common stock

issued to the placement agent.

(b) Includes warrants to purchase 1,025,438 shares of common stock issued with the financing and warrants to purchase 341,813 shares of common stock

issued to the placement agent.

The purchasers of Common Stock received warrants to purchase three shares of Common Stock for every ten shares of Common Stock such
Investors purchased in the Private Placement at a strike price of $4.80. The purchase price of each share of Common Stock was $4.00.

However, given the Company’s plans to grow its existing businesses and pursue acquisitions, this funding may not be sufficient and the Company
may need to raise additional capital in the future and unless additional financing is obtained, the Company may have to modify its plans for growth. The
financial statements were prepared on a going concern basis which contemplates the realization of assets and the settlement of liabilities in the normal course
of business. The financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of asset carrying amounts or the amount
and classification of liabilities that might result if the Company is unable to continue as a going concern.

Cash Flows
The following table sets forth our cash flows for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013:

Three Months Ended March 31,

2014 2013
Operating activities $ (432,893) $ (306,183)
Investing activities - -
Financing activities 400,000 200,000
Discontinued operations - (94,475)
Total intangible assets and goodwill $ (32,893) $ (200,658)
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Operating Activities

Operating cash flows for the Current Period reflect our net loss from continuing operations of $1,376,137, offset by $478,104 of depreciation and
amortization, $149,885 of expense for warrants, options and stock and $267,148 which were offset by $48,107 of cash used for other items.

Operating cash flows for the Prior Period reflect our net loss from continuing operations of $2,349,869, offset by non-cash items totaling $1,699,100,
primarily related to $236,850 for a loss on adjustment to fair value of derivative liabilities and $1,323,098 for warrant, stock and option expenses. Cash was
further adjusted by a source of funds from working capital of $383,701, primarily related to $181,555 in deferred salaries and $268,691 from an increase of an
increase in other accrued expenses and liabilities, offset by a decrease in deposits and prepaid expenses of $36,100.

Investing Activities
Capital constraints resulted in no cash used in investing activities during the three months ended March 31, 2014 or 2013.

Summary of Contractual Obligations

Set forth below is information concerning our known contractual obligations as of March 31, 2014 that are fixed and determinable by year.

2018 and

Total 2015 2016 2017 Later

Notes payable $ 2,931,593  $ 2,931,593 $ - 5 - 5 =
Deferred Salary 838,476 838,476 - - -
Rent obligations 1,260,644 677,737 339,958 242,949 -
Accrued board fees 1,515,820 1,515,820 - - -
Employee contracts: other 3,931,156 1,181,411 1,341,000 1,273,732 135,013
Accrued interest 634,370 634,370 - - -
Total $ 11,112,059 $ 7,779,407  $ 1,680,958 § 1,516,681 $ 135,013

Financing Activities

In the Current Period, we received net cash proceeds of $400,000 from the issuance of promissory notes and we received net cash proceeds of
$200,000 in the Prior Period from the issuance of promissory notes.

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no off balance sheet arrangements.

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
Not applicable.
ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures.

The term “disclosure controls and procedures” means controls and other procedures of the Company that are designed to ensure that information
required to be disclosed by the Company in the reports that it files or submits under the Act (15 U.S.C. 78a et seq.) is recorded, processed, summarized and
reported, within the time periods specified in the Commission's rules and forms. Disclosure controls and procedures include, without limitation, controls and
procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the Company in the reports that it files or submits under the Act is accumulated
and communicated to the Company's management, including its principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions,
as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.
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We carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our Principal Executive Officer and
Principal Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined) in Exchange Act Rules 13a — 15(c) and 15d — 15(e)).
Based upon that evaluation, our Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer concluded that, as of the end of the period covered in this report,
our disclosure controls and procedures were not effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed in reports filed under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the required time periods and is accumulated and communicated to our management,
including our Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure based on the
following material weaknesses:

1. Lack of segregation of duties and check and balances.
2. Lack of written controls and procedures, particularly with regard to entering into contracts and commitments by the Company.

3. Use of an accounting software package that lacks a rigorous set of software and change controls. While this software is a proven industry standard
and is in widespread use, it allows one person to make significant changes without oversight or approval.

Our Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer do not expect that our disclosure controls or internal controls will prevent all error
and all fraud. Although our disclosure controls and procedures were designed to provide reasonable assurance of achieving their objectives, a control system,
no matter how well conceived and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute assurance that the objectives of the system are met. Further, the design
of a control system must reflect the fact that there are resource constraints, and the benefits of controls must be considered relative to their costs. Because of
the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of controls can provide absolute assurance that all control issues and instances of fraud, if any,
within the Company have been detected. These inherent limitations include the realities that judgments in decision-making can be faulty, and that breakdowns
can occur because of a simple error or mistake. Additionally, controls can be circumvented if there exists in an individual a desire to do so. There can be no
assurance that any design will succeed in achieving its stated goals under all potential future conditions.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting (“ICFR”)

There have been no changes in the Company’s ICFR through the date of this report or during the period ended March 31, 2014, that materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s ICFR.

PART II - OTHER INFORMATION
ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

In January 2013, the Company signed a term sheet (“Term Sheet”) with an outside financial firm (“Financial Firm”) to have that firm acquire certain
portions of the Company’s liabilities to creditors, employees and former employees (“Creditors”). The Financial Firm entered into agreements in July 2013
with such Creditors to acquire $1,865,386 in liabilities (“Liability Settlement”) of the Company and filed a complaint on July 29, 2013 with the Second
Judicial Circuit, Leon County, Florida seeking a judgment against the Company for the Liability Settlement. A court order based on this complaint was issued
on October 7, 2013. Based on conditions agreed to in the Term Sheet, the Company will settle that judgment by issuing common stock to the Financial Firm.
Under an exemption from registration in the SEC regulations, common stock issued pursuant to this court order is tradable without restrictions. This common
stock will be issued in tranches such that the Financial Firm will not own more than 9.99% of outstanding shares at any time and will be priced at 80% of
average closing bids during such period of time in which the dollar trading volume of the stock is three times the Liability Settlement (“Settlement Period”).
The Financial Firm will sell the shares to generate proceeds to pay the Creditors.

Until the Financial Firm repays all the creditors, the Company will have a liability on its balance sheet for the value of amount still owed by the
Financial Firm to the creditors plus 20% to recognize the discount stock owed to the Financial Firm. The selling activities of the Financial Firm could put
downward pressure on the stock price. As of March 31, 2014, the Company had a liability of $1,581,641 on its balance sheet, which would have required the
issuance of 263,607 shares to satisfy this liability given the $6.00 price for the Company’s common stock on that date, or 4.5% of the 5,813,785 shares
outstanding at that time. An initial tranche of 200,000 shares was issued to the Financial Firm in November 2013 and a subsequent tranche of 150,000 shares
was issued in February 2014.

In July 2013, the Company received notice that a complaint for property damage had been filed by the Truck Insurance Exchange against the
Company for $393,592 related to water damage incurred by a printing company on the ground floor of the Company’s former office space in Los Angeles.
This damage is alleged to have occurred in connection with a water leak in the Company’s former office in February 2013. The Company has filed an answer
to this complaint that includes, but not be limited to, the defense of culpability of the building’s management in this leak. The Company has a dispute with its
insurance carrier at that time regarding coverage for this incident and the Company intends to pursue this dispute to ensure that it had proper insurance
coverage at that time. The Company has accrued $393,592 for this matter.
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Not applicable.

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS
None.

ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES
None.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES
None.

ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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ITEM 6.

EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES.

See Index to Consolidated Financial Statements this Report on Form 10-Q.

The following documents are furnished as exhibits to this Report on Form 10-Q.

4.1

10.1

10.2

31.1

31.2

32.1

32.2

101.INS

101.SCH

101.CAL

101.DEF

101.LAB

101.PRE

Form of warrant issued to investors under the Subscription Agreement by and among the Company and such investors (incorporated by
reference to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on April 29, 2014).

Form of Subscription Agreement by and among the Company and the investors thereunder (incorporated by reference to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on April 29, 2014).

Form of Registration Rights Agreement by and among the Company and the investors under the Subscription Agreement (incorporated by
reference to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on April 29, 2014).

Certifications of the Chief Executive Officer under Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act.
Certifications of the Principal Accounting Officer under Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act.
Certifications of the Chief Executive Officer under Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act.
Certifications of the Principal Accounting Officer under Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act.
XBRL Instance Document

XBRL Schema Document

XBRL Calculation Linkbase Document

XBRL Definition Linkbase Document

XBRL Label Linkbase Document

XBRL Presentation Linkbase Document
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned,
thereunto duly authorized.

RESTORGENEX CORPORATION
By: /s/ Stephen M. Simes

Stephen M. Simes
Principal Executive Officer

By:  /s/John F. Moynahan
John F. Moynahan
Principal Financial Officer

Date: May 20, 2014
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Exhibit 31.1

I, Stephen M. Simes, certify that:

CERTIFICATIONS OF CEO PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a) or RULE 15d-14(a)

1. I have reviewed this Report on Form 10-Q of RestorGenex Corporation (“Registrant”);

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading
with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;

4. The Registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the Registrant and have:

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed
under our supervision to ensure that material information relating to the Registrant, including its subsidiaries, is
made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being
prepared;

Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to
be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by
this report based on such evaluation; and

Disclosed in this report any change in the Registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during
the Registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the Registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that
has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting.

5. The Registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the Registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the Registrant’s board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the Registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and
report financial information; and

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
Registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: May 20, 2014

/s/ Stephen M. Simes

Name: Stephen M. Simes

Title: Chief Executive Officer



Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATIONS OF CFO PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a) or RULE 15d-14(a)

I, John F. Moynahan, certify that

1. I have reviewed this Report on Form 10-Q of RestorGenex Corporation (“Registrant”)

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the

financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The Registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-
15(f)) for the Registrant and have:

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the Registrant, including its subsidiaries, is made known to us by others
within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation;
and

Disclosed in this report any change in the Registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the Registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the Registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the Registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

5. The Registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
Registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the Registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the Registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the Registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: May 20, 2014
/s/ John F. Moynahan
Name: John F. Moynahan

Title: Chief Financial Officer



Exhibit 32.1
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §1350, as enacted by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, the undersigned officer of RestorGenex Corporation (the
“Company”) hereby certifies, to such officer’s knowledge:

(1) This Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2014 (“Report”) fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of operations of the
Company.

Date: May 20, 2014

/s/ Stephen M. Simes

Name: Stephen M. Simes
Title: Chief Executive Officer
The foregoing certification is being furnished solely to accompany the Report pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, and is not being filed for purposes of Section 18

of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and is not to be incorporated by reference into any filing of the Company, whether made before or after
the date hereof, regardless of any general incorporation language in such filing.



Exhibit 32.2
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §1350, as enacted by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, the undersigned officer of RestorGenex Corporation
(the “Company”) hereby certifies, to such officer’s knowledge:

(1) This Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2014 (“Report”) fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of operations of the
Company.

Date: May 20, 2014
/s/ John F. Moynahan
Name: John F. Moynahan
Title: Chief Financial Officer
The foregoing certification is being furnished solely to accompany the Report pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, and is not being filed for purposes of Section 18

of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and is not to be incorporated by reference into any filing of the Company, whether made before or after
the date hereof, regardless of any general incorporation language in such filing.



